AGENDA

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING
THURSDAY, MARCH 10, 2022 - 3:30 PM
MCALLEN DEVELOPMENT CENTER, EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM, 311 NORTH 15TH
STREET MCALLEN, TEXAS

At any time during the course of this meeting, the Planning & Zoning Board may retire to Executive Session under
Texas Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which
the duty of the attorney to the Planning & Zoning Board under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at
any time during the course of this meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission may retire to Executive Session
to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the
exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas
Government Code

CALL TO ORDER -

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -
INVOCATION -
2) SUBDIVISIONS:

a) Suarez Subdivision, 2624 North 24th Street, Suarez Brothers, LLC. (SUB2022-
0022)(PRELIMINARY)JHE

b) Mendoza Acres Subdivision, 11128 North Trosper Road, Luige & Belen
Mendoza(SUB2022-0023)(PRELIMINARY)SOTEXE

c) Yuma Subdivision, 513 East Yuma Avenue, Yuma McColl Retail Partners,
LTD(SUB2022-0025)(PRELIMINARY)TABC

d) STEC Tres Lagos Subdivision; 6801 7 Mile Line, Michael A. Hernandez
(SUB2020-0083)(PRELIMINARY EXTENSION)M&H

ADJOURNMENT:

IF ANY ACCOMMODATIONS FOR A DISABILITY ARE REQUIRED, PLEASE NOTIFY THE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT (681-1250) 72 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING DATE. WITH REGARD
TO ANY ITEM, THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MAY TAKE VARIOUS ACTIONS,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO RESCHEDULING AN ITEM IN ITS ENTIRETY FOR
PARTICULAR ACTION AT A FUTURE DATE.



SubA022 - 0022

"' City of McAllen

Planning Department

311 NORTH 15™ STREET e (956) 681-1250 ¢ (956) 681-1279 (fax)
SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW APPLICATION

Subdivision Name Suarez Subdivision
Location East side of N. 24th Street approximately 300 feet south of Harvey Avenue.

City Address or Block Number 26 Z% AL 2% s
Number of Lots 1 Gross Acres 093  Net Acres 0.96 ETJ nYeswilo

E s
o
‘2' Existing Zoning R-3T Proposed Zoning C-3  Rezoning Applied for OYes ONo Date
£ o Wareh _ wr
€ | Existing Land Use _Open Proposed Land Use Ousfrrlgatlon District # 3
© | Replat aYes¥No Commercial Residential
2 — — .
&,9 Agricultural Exemption DYesYﬁo Estimated Rollback Tax Due @/
Parcel # ~ Tax Dept. Review
bu%%%) 00- 0Z L0y - OC0D -0
Water OMPU OSharyland Water SC ther
Legal Description 0-93 acres out of Whitewing Addition No. 2 as recorded in Volume 18, Page 16
Map Records of Hidalgo County, Texas.
_ | Name Suarez Brothers, LLC Phone 956-827-5656
[}
g Address 6100 N. 10th Street E-mail albertsuarezjr@outlook.com
City McAllen State X zjp 78504
_ Name Suarez Brothers, LLC Phone __ 956-827-5656
§ Address 6100 N. 10th Street E-mail albertsuarezjr@outlook.com
g City McAllen State TX Zip __78504
O | Contact Person _Albert Suarez
Name Javier Hinojosa Engineeing Phone 9°6-668-1588
§ Address 416 E. Dove Avenue E-mail javier@javierhinojosaeng.com
USJ’ City _ McAllen State  TX Zip _ 78504
Contact PErson ]aVierHinojOSél, P.E.
- Name C.V.Q.Land Surveyors, LLC Phone 956-618-1551
o
E’," Address _>517 Beaumont Avenue E-mail cvg@cvqlandsurvey.com
2 City McAllen State TX Zip _ 78501
ENTEREb

FEB 9 1 2022
taitiay MY




Proposed Plat Submittal

In Person Submittal Requirements

- $225 Preliminary Review Fee and $75

Final Approval Fee (Both fees can be
combined in one payment)

- Title Report

- 8 ¥2" by 11" Original Sealed Survey
showing existing
structures/easements or 3 blueline
copies 2 Location Maps

- 287" by 11" copies/legible copies of
plat with name & north arrow

- 6 Folded blueline prints of the
proposed plat

- 2 Warranty Deeds (identifying owner
on application)

- AutoCAD 2005 DWG file and PDF of
plat

- Letter of Authorization from the
owner (if applicable)

- Proof of authority of person signing
application on behalf of
partnership/corporation (if applicable)

Email Submittal Requirements

- $225 Preliminary Review Fee and $75 Final
Approval Fee (Both fees can be combined in one
payment)

- Title Report

- Survey

- Location Map

- Plat & Reduced P

- Warranty Deed

- DWG File

- Letter of Authorization from the owner (if
applicable)

- Proof of authority of person signing application
on behalf of partnership/corporation, if applicable

*Documents must be submitted in PDF format. No

scanned documents*

*Please submit documents to subdivisions@mcallen.net

*ORIGINAL APPLICATION & FEE MUST BE
SUBMITTED IN PERSON*

PLAT TO SHOW:
- Metes and bounds

Minimum Developer’'s Requirements Submitted with Application

with signature lines
- North arrow, scale and vicinity map

subdivisions@mcallen.net

- Lots numbered with dimensions and area of irregular lots noted Surrounding platted lots
and/or lot lines for unsubdivided tracts
- Name and address of owner, lienholder, developer, engineer and surveyor shown along

- Name & dimension of adjoining street ROWs (total width & width from centerline)

Note: Though the original submittal for application to process a subdivision plat does not require the drainage report
or utility plans. it is advisable that they be included with the original submittal to expedite the review process. Complying
with the minimum requirements for the original plat submittal does not constitute meeting the deadline for drainage and
utility review by the appropriate boards. Additional information will be required during the review to properly complete
the subdivision process. Any revisions would require resubmission and PDF files can be submitted via email at

| certify that | am the actual owner of the property described above and (include corporate name
if applicable); or | am authorized by the actual owner to submit this application and have attached

g written evidence of such authorization.

© : " /@‘_ﬂ_ﬁ’—“

.E’ Slgnat@ __———Date
(7]

@ Print Naine Albert Suarez

Q

g Owner\( Authorized Agent o

The Planning Department is now accepting DocuSign signatures on application

12.2021







23RD STREET

(SPUR 115)

Hl

N.

100" R.O.W.

EXIST.
60
0

—

A LOMITA IRRIGATION AND
COSTRUCTION COPANY'S SUDIVISION
VOLUME 24, PAGE 68, H.CM.R.

20" ALLEY

UNIT NO. 1
| VOL. 12, PG. 32, H.C.M.R.

1

EST HARVEY ADDITION No. 1
SUBDIVI$ION

P N W

| EXIST. 50’ |

EST HARVEY ADDITION No. 1
SUBDIVISION

UNIT NO. 1

—_

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1”=500’

DATE OF PREPARATION: JANUARY ,2022

H.C.D.R.

DRAWN BY: L. HERNANDEZ

416 E. DOVE AVENUE McALLEN, TEXAS 78504
PHONE (956) 668-1588

javier@javierhinojosaeng.com

TBPELS FIRM NUMBER F-1295

_J H" JAVIER HINOJOSA ENGINEE

RING

(@] o
N N E HARVEY AVE.
SOy - X © e - ——— — —— — - -
(@] o
M M
| e _[ - _ ________ | EXIST. 10’ U.E.—»|
| EXIST. 20" U.E. | |
21 20 : : :
gg | —= [~—EXIST. 10" UE. |
5 S | | |
% | | |
- — ANGELA SUBDIVISION McALLEN CENTRAL SUBD.
B 20" ALEY | I Doc.# 1817282, H.CM.R. | (VOL. 39, PG. 122, H.C.M.R.) |
— Bo' — r— B L. | |
%! || | ||
WHITEWING ADDITION
UNIT NO. 2 |m[ || | ||
VOL. 18, PG.16 B~ | ND. 1/2" @ | |
) H.C.M.R. N |§'2 | N 172" 0 IRON ROD | IEXIST. 10" U.E. |
> . |S81°2533"E  _210.57 : - :
\ 210.57" 0" / 290.00 |
] L . _ — :_\_\l\_ _ X :‘\10 ——————— :A,— ————— —L— - ——— — — — — — — _I |
o | < r ’
. © \ 10° U.E. 10° UE — ]
WHI T_E WIN GLO iA_VE * - | 10" UTILITY EASEMENT z -~
2P M \(DOC.#1637453) ‘ |
& exisT. 2 | \l R |
— —— 50’ ) ,
R.Q.W. : | ——\\| 10" U.E. |
A ' |
25° 25 |@ 2 N Al
W 53" | LOT 1 E.? DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES |
| = [ | of g NO.1 SUBDIVISION |
2 | | 3 | / ~ (VOL. 51, PG. 86, H.C.M.R.) | |
- <
o % l—-10’ HL/JTILITY EASEMENT BY THIS PLAT M | |
. do| | MW, CORN. OF BLOCK | %
2o o 1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET , |
o P ~_ | Fo U.E. |
- — - B I T
20 AREY | 4°nl:"1'1\£l" 21057\ oY Wall ~& 1) ) \:‘ __________ :l
- = P20 9910 21U, 07 ‘ .Or L I
POB ™~ L NoRTH LINE OF BLOCK 1 ~ NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 1 | |
WHITEWING ADD. NO.1 WHITEWING ADD. NO.1 |
WHITEWING ADDITION
UNIT [NO. 1 | |
VOL. 16| PG. 45 T, NORTHWEST CORNER
H.CM.R. I-—ﬁg——l . BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADD. |
19 ROW. '© UNIT NO. 1
18 |8 (VOL. 18 PG. 16 H.C.M.R.) o LTy AT |
25 25 o (DOC.#1637453) —’I
REMAINDER OF BROADWAY |
HARDWARE INC. | |
— —'— WHITEWING ADDITION |
UNIT NO. 1
HARVEY PLAZA SUBDIVISION |
o . | VOL. 17, PG. 2, H.CM.R. DOC# 2416556 |
H.C.M.R.
HIGHLAND AVE. . |
- & I3 |
% S . |
m 2 ALEIDA ENTERPRISES, LLC
WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1
3 o o N N
<+ (VOL. 16 PG. 45 H.C.M.R.) VOL. 17, PG. 2, H.CM.R.
N DOC# 2365787

VOL. 12, PG. 3

20" ALLEY

WESTWAY
SUBDIVISION

UNIT NO. 1

BLOCK 2

b H.CMR.

HEIGHTS

| VOL. 12, PG. 51, H.C.M.R.

| 25

26

SCALE:

!

1" = 60’

BASIS OF BEARING AS PER
TEXAS STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM
NAD 83, SOUTH ZONE

GENERAL NOTES

1. THIS FLOOD DESIGNATION FOR THIS PROPERTY IS ZONE "B” WITH ARE "AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING”.

AS PER F.E.M.A.s FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL No.:

THIS LOT.

5. MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

»

SITE PLAN.

6. BENCHMARK: TOP OF CURB INLET LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF N. 24TH STREET AND
HARVEY AVENUE. ELEV. = 118.13. REFERENCE: (MC—65: ELEV.
CORNER OF 23RD STREET AND DAFFODIL ST. — 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3—1/4" BRASS MONUMENT

CAP ON TOP).

7. ALL LOT CORNERS 1/2” ¢ IRON ROD SET, OR AS NOTED ON THIS PLAT.
8. 6 FOOT OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND

................. 25 FEET
.................. AS PER ZONING ORDINANCE
................... AS PER ZONING ORDINANCE

INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES.

METES AND BOUNDS

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-—NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING
ADDITION UNIT No. 2, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,
AND SAID 0.93 ACRES TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,
RECORDED IN VOLUME 17, PAGE 2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
SAID WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No 2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF—WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET
(AN EXISTING 50 FOOT RIGHT—OF—WAY), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF

BEGINNING;

THENCE N 0834'44” E ALONG THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A
CALLED ANGELA SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF
193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE S 81°25'33” E ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A
CALLED DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A
DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE S 08°34'44” W ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE
SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING
ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE N 81°25'33” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
THE SAID BLOCK 1 OF WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING

0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.

ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA.

MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M. DATE

GENERAL MANAGER

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS:

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY & ZIP

PHONE #

OWNER: ALBERT SUAREZ

6100 N.

10th ST.

MCALLEN, TX 78504

(956) 827—5656

ENGINEER: JAVIER HINOJOSA

416 E. DOVE AVENUE

McALLEN, TX 78504

(956) 668—1588

SURVEYOR: CARLOS VASQUEZ

517 BEAUMONT AVE.

McALLEN, TX 78501

(956) 618—1551

FILE FOR RECORD IN
HIDALGO COUNTY
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ON: AT

INSTRUMENT NUMBER

480343 0005 C DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1982.
2. MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT MID POINT OF

A 5 SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG THE EAST SIDE OF N. 24TH STREET.

A TOTAL OF 0.170 ACRE FEET (7,425 CUBIC FEET) OF STORM WATER DETENTION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS
SUBDIVISION. AN ENGINEERED DETENTION AREA SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SHOWN ON THE APPROVED

= 120.15 LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST

1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS
SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER
CODE 49.211( C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE
STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS ENGINEER TO

AM /PM

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:

DEPUTY

SUBDIVISION PLAT OF
SUAREZ SUBDIVISION

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE
OR LESS, SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING
PART OR PORTION AND UNDEVELOPMENT AREA OF
WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2 MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 18,
PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND
DESIGNATED HEREIN AS SUAREZ SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY
OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HEREIN,
HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,
PARKS, SEWER LINES, WATER COURSES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS
AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE
TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE
PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT OR ON THE
OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF
MCALLEN.

THIS THE

SUAREZ BROTHERS, LLC. DATE:
6100 N. 10th ST.

MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504

BY: ALBERT SUAREZ, PRESIDENT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, ON THIS DAY THE
OWNER PERSONALLY APPEARED ALBERT SUAREZ KNOWN TO ME TO BE
THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME
PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE
CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. ALL GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF
OFFICE

DAY OF , 2022 A.D.

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ON:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS
REQUIRED.

MAYOR, CITY OF MCALLEN DATE

[, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, JAVIER HINOJOSA, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE
OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION
HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

JAVIER HINOJOSA, P.E. DATE
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 74808

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, CARLOS VASQUEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN
THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED
FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPER-—
VISION ON THE GROUND.

CARLOS VASQUEZ, R.P.L.S. DATE
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 4608

C.V.Q. LAND SURVEYORS, LLC

517 BEAUMONT AVE.
McALLEN, TEXAS 78501
TEL. (956) 618—1551
TBPELS FIRM No. 10119600

DATE SURVEYED:

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
SA\2022\McAllen\Subdivision\Suarez Subdivision\220102 Suarez Subd.dwg, 2/17/2022 9:16:37 AM, DWG To PDF.pc3

220102



AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 18, PG.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
WHITEWING ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
WHITEWING ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
UNIT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
VOL. 16, PG. 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
EXIST. 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
UNIT NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
UNIT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
VOL. 12, PG. 51, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
 SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
EXIST. 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
100'  R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
(VOL. 39, PG. 122, H.C.M.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
McALLEN CENTRAL SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
WESTWAY HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
FND. 1/2" %%C

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
WHITEWING ADD. NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
POB

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
290.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
EXIST. 10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
EXIST. 10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
EXIST. 10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
(DOC.#1637453)

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
(DOC.#1637453)

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
ANGELA SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
REMAINDER OF BROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Doc.# 1817282, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
FND. 1/2" %%C

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
EXIST. 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
WHITEWING ADD. NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
HARVEY PLAZA SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
DOC# 2416556

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
NO.1 SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
WHITEWING ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
UNIT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
VOL. 17, PG. 2, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
HARDWARE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
ALEIDA ENTERPRISES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
UNIT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
VOL. 17, PG. 2, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
DOC# 2365787

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
H.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
N.W. CORN. OF BLOCK I

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
UNIT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
VOL. 12, PG. 32, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
 SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
WEST HARVEY ADDITION No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
UNIT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
VOL. 12, PG. 32, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
 SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
WEST HARVEY ADDITION No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
EXIST. 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
(VOL. 51, PG. 86, H.C.M.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
210.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
210.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
193.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
193.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
EXIST. 10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
EXIST. 20' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
10' UTILITY EASEMENT BY THIS PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
DATE OF PREPARATION:  JANUARY ,2022                      DRAWN BY: L. HERNANDEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
220102

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
SUAREZ SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
SUBDIVISION PLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
416 E. DOVE AVENUE  McALLEN, TEXAS  78504

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
PHONE (956) 668-1588

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
JAVIER HINOJOSA ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
javier@javierhinojosaeng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
TBPELS FIRM NUMBER F-1295

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
BASIS OF BEARING AS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
TEXAS STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
NAD 83, SOUTH ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
SCALE:  1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
PRINCIPAL CONTACTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
  NAME                                ADDRESS             CITY & ZIP              PHONE # 

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
OWNER: ALBERT SUAREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
SURVEYOR: CARLOS VASQUEZ                     517 BEAUMONT AVE.   McALLEN, TX 78501       (956) 618-1551

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
ENGINEER: JAVIER HINOJOSA                      416 E. DOVE AVENUE   McALLEN, TX 78504      (956) 668-1588

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
I, THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS SUAREZ SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HEREIN, HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SEWER LINES, WATER COURSES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE  APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
JAVIER HINOJOSA, P.E.                        DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
         REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 74808

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION             DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
I, JAVIER HINOJOSA, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
THIS THE %%U      %%U DAY OF %%U                     %%U ,2022 A.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ON:%%U                 %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
MAYOR, CITY OF MCALLEN                  DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
I, THE UNDERSIGNED MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPER-

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
VISION ON THE GROUND. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
I, CARLOS VASQUEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, ON THIS DAY THE  OWNER PERSONALLY APPEARED ALBERT SUAREZ KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. ALL GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
4.  A 5' SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG THE EAST SIDE OF N. 24TH STREET.

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
ON:

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
FILE FOR RECORD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
AT

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
INSTRUMENT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE 49.211( C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
CARLOS VASQUEZ, R.P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
McALLEN, TEXAS 78501

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
TEL. (956) 618-1551    DATE SURVEYED:   

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
       REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 4608

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
517 BEAUMONT AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
C.V.Q. LAND SURVEYORS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
TBPELS FIRM No. 10119600

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
    SIDE ...................................... AS PER ZONING ORDINANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
    REAR: .................................. AS PER ZONING ORDINANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
    FRONT: ................................. 25 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
3.  MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
(956) 827-5656

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
6100 N. 10th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
SUAREZ BROTHERS, LLC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
MCALLEN, TX 78504

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
1.	THIS FLOOD DESIGNATION FOR THIS PROPERTY IS ZONE "B" WITH ARE "AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING". THIS FLOOD DESIGNATION FOR THIS PROPERTY IS ZONE "B" WITH ARE "AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING". AS PER F.E.M.A.s FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL No.: 480343 0005 C DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1982.

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
2.	MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT MID POINT OFMINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT MID POINT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
6.	BENCHMARK: TOP OF CURB INLET LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF N. 24TH STREET AND BENCHMARK: TOP OF CURB INLET LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF N. 24TH STREET AND HARVEY AVENUE. ELEV. = 118.13.  REFERENCE: (MC-65: ELEV. = 120.15 LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 23RD STREET AND DAFFODIL ST. - 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-1/4" BRASS MONUMENT CAP ON TOP).

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
7.  ALL LOT CORNERS 1/2"   IRON ROD SET, OR AS NOTED ON THIS PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
8.  6 FOOT OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
5.  A TOTAL OF 0.170 ACRE FEET (7,425 CUBIC FEET) OF STORM WATER DETENTION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
SUBDIVISION. AN ENGINEERED DETENTION AREA SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SHOWN ON THE APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
METES AND BOUNDS A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING 0.93 ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING ACRES BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING BEING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING A PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING PART OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING OR PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING PORTION OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING OF AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING AN UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING UN-NUMBERED BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING BLOCK OF LAND IN WHITEWING  OF LAND IN WHITEWING OF LAND IN WHITEWING  LAND IN WHITEWING LAND IN WHITEWING  IN WHITEWING IN WHITEWING  WHITEWING WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 2, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  UNIT No. 2, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, UNIT No. 2, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  No. 2, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, No. 2, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  2, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, 2, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, IN VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, VOLUME 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, 16, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS, HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS,  COUNTY TEXAS, COUNTY TEXAS,  TEXAS, TEXAS, AND SAID 0.93 ACRES TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  AT A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, AT A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, IRON ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, ROD SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, CORNER OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, OF BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  ADDITION UNIT No. 1, ADDITION UNIT No. 1,  UNIT No. 1, UNIT No. 1,  No. 1, No. 1,  1, 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 17, PAGE 2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  IN VOLUME 17, PAGE 2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE IN VOLUME 17, PAGE 2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  VOLUME 17, PAGE 2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE VOLUME 17, PAGE 2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  17, PAGE 2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 17, PAGE 2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  PAGE 2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE PAGE 2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 2, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE TEXAS, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  THE SOUTH LINE OF THE THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE  LINE OF THE LINE OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No 2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No 2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No 2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  ADDITION UNIT No 2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET ADDITION UNIT No 2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  UNIT No 2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET UNIT No 2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  No 2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET No 2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET 2, SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET SAND SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET SAME BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET BEING A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET  LINE OF N. 24th STREET LINE OF N. 24th STREET  OF N. 24th STREET OF N. 24th STREET  N. 24th STREET N. 24th STREET  24th STREET 24th STREET  STREET STREET (AN EXISTING 50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  EXISTING 50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF EXISTING 50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF 50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  RIGHT-OF-WAY), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF RIGHT-OF-WAY), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF  TRACT AND THE POINT OF TRACT AND THE POINT OF  AND THE POINT OF AND THE POINT OF  THE POINT OF THE POINT OF  POINT OF POINT OF  OF OF BEGINNING; THENCE N 08 34'44" E ALONG THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  N 08 34'44" E ALONG THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A N 08 34'44" E ALONG THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  08 34'44" E ALONG THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A 08°34'44" E ALONG THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A E ALONG THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  ALONG THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A ALONG THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A LINE OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A OF N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A N. 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A 24th STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A STREET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A  CORNER OF A CORNER OF A  OF A OF A  A A CALLED ANGELA SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  ANGELA SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF ANGELA SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF VOLUME 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 54, PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF PAGE 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 38, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF  A DISTANCE OF A DISTANCE OF  DISTANCE OF DISTANCE OF  OF OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE S 81 25'33" E ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  S 81 25'33" E ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A S 81 25'33" E ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  81 25'33" E ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A 81°25'33" E ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A E ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A LINE OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A OF THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A THE SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A SAID ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A ANGELA SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A NORTHWEST CORNER  OF A  CORNER  OF A CORNER  OF A   OF A  OF A OF A  A A CALLED DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  PROPERTIES No. 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A PROPERTIES No. 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  No. 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A No. 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A 1, RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A RECORDED IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A IN VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A VOLUME 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A 51, PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A PAGE 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A 86, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, A  COUNTY, TEXAS, A COUNTY, TEXAS, A  TEXAS, A TEXAS, A  A A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE S 08 34'44" W ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  S 08 34'44" W ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE S 08 34'44" W ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  08 34'44" W ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE 08°34'44" W ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE W ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE LINE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE OF THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE SAID DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE DOVE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE AVENUE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE PROPERTIES No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE No. 1, TO A POINT THE THE  1, TO A POINT THE THE 1, TO A POINT THE THE  TO A POINT THE THE TO A POINT THE THE  A POINT THE THE A POINT THE THE  POINT THE THE POINT THE THE  THE THE THE THE  THE THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING No. 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING 2, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING NORTH LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING LINE OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING OF THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING THE SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING SAID BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  BLOCK 1, WHITEWING BLOCK 1, WHITEWING  1, WHITEWING 1, WHITEWING  WHITEWING WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  1, A DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE 1, A DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  A DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE A DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE DISTANCE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE OF 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE 193.16 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE  CORNER OF THE CORNER OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE N 81 25'33" W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  N 81 25'33" W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF N 81 25'33" W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  81 25'33" W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF 81°25'33" W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF ADDITION No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF No. 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF 2, SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAME BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF  THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTH LINE OF  NORTH LINE OF NORTH LINE OF  LINE OF LINE OF  OF OF THE SAID BLOCK 1 OF WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  SAID BLOCK 1 OF WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING SAID BLOCK 1 OF WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  BLOCK 1 OF WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING BLOCK 1 OF WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  1 OF WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1 OF WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  OF WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING OF WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING WHITEWING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING ADDITION UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING UNIT No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING No. 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1, A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING A DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING DISTANCE OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING OF 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 210.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  BEGINNING AND CONTAINING BEGINNING AND CONTAINING  AND CONTAINING AND CONTAINING  CONTAINING CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE  TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE  OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OF LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE  LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE LAND CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE  CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE CONTAINING 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE  0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE 0.93 ACRES OF LAND, MORE  ACRES OF LAND, MORE ACRES OF LAND, MORE  OF LAND, MORE OF LAND, MORE  LAND, MORE LAND, MORE  MORE MORE OR LESS, SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING  LESS, SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING LESS, SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING  SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING  IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING  HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING  COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING  TEXAS, BEING TEXAS, BEING  BEING BEING PART OR PORTION AND UNDEVELOPMENT AREA OF  OR PORTION AND UNDEVELOPMENT AREA OF OR PORTION AND UNDEVELOPMENT AREA OF  PORTION AND UNDEVELOPMENT AREA OF PORTION AND UNDEVELOPMENT AREA OF  AND UNDEVELOPMENT AREA OF AND UNDEVELOPMENT AREA OF  UNDEVELOPMENT AREA OF UNDEVELOPMENT AREA OF  AREA OF AREA OF  OF OF WHITEWING ADDITION No. 2 MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 18,  ADDITION No. 2 MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 18, ADDITION No. 2 MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 18,  No. 2 MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 18, No. 2 MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 18,  2 MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 18, 2 MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 18,  MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 18, MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 18,  REFERENCE: VOLUME 18, REFERENCE: VOLUME 18,  VOLUME 18, VOLUME 18,  18, 18, PAGE 16, MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
LA LOMITA IRRIGATION AND

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
COSTRUCTION COPANY'S SUDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
VOLUME 24, PAGE 68, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
BY: ALBERT SUAREZ, PRESIDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
S81°25'33"E    210.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
S8°34'44"W    193.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
6100 N. 10th ST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
N81°25'33"E       210.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
N8°34'44"E     193.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
N. 23RD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
HARVEY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
LA VISTA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
(SPUR 115)

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
HIGHLAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
WHITEWING  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
 N. 24TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
 N. 24TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
N8°42'30"E                 620.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
NORTHWEST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
UNIT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 1, 

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
WHITEWING ADD. UNIT NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
(VOL. 16 PG. 45 H.C.M.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
(VOL. 18 PG. 16 H.C.M.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
BLOCK 1, WHITEWING ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
SCALE: 1"=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
24TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
WHITEWING ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
WHITEWING ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
HIGHLAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
25 1/2 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
WHITEWING AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
WESTWAY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
HIGHLAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
HARVEY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
UNIT NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
DOVE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
PROPERTIES #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
ANGELA SUB

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
BLK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
BLK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
BLK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
BLK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
N. 23RD. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
HARVEY  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
LA

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
VISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
COMMERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
ALEYDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
HARVEY PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
ENTERPRISES

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
THIS LOT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
SITE PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
SITE PLAN.


03/01/2022 Page 1 of 3

SUB2022-0022

City of McAllen
Il SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW
Reviewed On: 3/1/2022

SUBDIVISION NAME: SUAREZ SUBDIVISION

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

N. 24th Street: 25 ft. from centerline for 50 ft. total ROW

Paving: 32 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides

**Please clarify how 25 ft. from centerline was dedicated on plat and include document
numbers as needed prior to final.

**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final

*COM Thoroughfare Plan

Paving Curb & gutter
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
*COM Thoroughfare Plan

* 1,200 ft. Block Length
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Non-compliance

Applied

NA

NA

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

* Front: In accordance with zoning ordinance, or greater for easements or approved site plan,
or in line with average setback, whichever is greater.

**Revise plat note #3 as shown above prior to final.

**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

* Rear: In accordance with zoning ordinance, or greater for easements or approved site plan.
**Revise plat note #3 as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

* Sides: In accordance with zoning ordinance, or greater for easements or approved site plan.

**Revise plat note #3 as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

* Corner
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

* Garage
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE
PLAN

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

Non-compliance

Non-compliance

Non-compliance

NA

NA

Applied




03/01/2022 Page 2 of 3

SUB2022-0022

SIDEWALKS
* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. 24th Street Applied
*5 ft. sidewalk may be required on N. 24th Street by Engineering Department
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120
* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied
BUFFERS
* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, | Non-compliance
and industrial zones/uses, and along N. 24th Street.
**Buffer requirement on N. 24th Street will be finalize prior to final
**Please revise plat note #8 as shown above once finalized prior to final
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46
* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or Non-compliance
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final
**|_andscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46
*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied
NOTES
* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along TBD
*Must comply with City Access Management Policy
* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building Required
permit issuance.
* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be Required
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.
* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, Required
setbacks, landscaping, etc.
* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the NA
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed.
**|_andscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168
* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document NA
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed.
**|_andscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168
LOT REQUIREMENTS
* Lots fronting public streets Compliance
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1
* Minimum lot width and lot area Compliance
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review




03/01/2022 Page 3 of 3

SUB2022-0022

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: R-3T Proposed: C-3
**Rezoning will be required prior to final
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Non-compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval Required
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

PARKS
* Land dedication in lieu of fee. TBD
**|f property is rezoned to commercial, park land dedication not applicable.
* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording TBD
**|f property is rezoned to commercial, park fee not applicable.
* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording and/or land dedication. TBD

**|f property is rezoned to commercial, park fee/land dedication not applicable.

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is required, prior to

Non-compliance

final plat.
* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD
COMMENTS
Comments: Applied
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
RECOMMENDATION
Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN Applied

PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECTS TO CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITIES
APPROVALS.

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review




LO CATI ON aHA v

" S
HIGHLAN§ :

-‘;




SWHMAR- 005
"' City of McAllen

Planning Department

311 NORTH 15™ STREET e (956) 681-1250 o (956) 681-1279 (fax)
SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW APPLICATION

Subdivision Name Mendoza Acres Subdivision
Location North Trosper Road North of Mile 7 Rd.

City Address or Block Number ///29 X 7#Z45P=e_Z)
Number of Lots 1 Gross Acres 5061  Net Acres 4-903  ETJ #Yes oNo

= s

'é Existing Zoning NA _Proposed Zoning N/A  Rezoning Applied for OYes ¥INo Date_

..E Existing Land Use _ Vacant Proposed Land Use Residential rrigation District #_United

é Replat oYes ¥No Commercial _ Residential _ X )

g Agricultural Exemption oYes #¥iNo Estimated Rollback Tgx Due _
Parcel # 860176 Tax Dept. Review ) ey
Water CCN OMPU ﬁSharyIand Water SC ~Other
Legal Description _5.067 ACRES OUT OF LOT 49-5. WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND SUBDIVISION,

RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 56, MAP RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS
_ | Name Luige & Belen Mendoza Phone (956) 662-9387

§ Address 2017 Roman Street E-mail Imendoza85@aol.com
City Mission State Téxas zjp 78573

_ Name Luige & Belen Mendoza — Phone (956) 662-9387

qg’- Address _2017 Roman Street E-mail_Imendoza85@aol.com

% City __ Mission State Texas Zip _78573

O | Contact Person Luige Mendoza

. Name Israel Gaona, P.E., CFM Phone (956) 472-0917
§ Address 1121 E. Mile 14 1/2 N. E-mail israel@sotexengineering.com

E’ City Weslaco State Texas Zip 78599
Contact Person Israel Gaona

o Name Manuel Carrizales Phone 512-470-1489

%- Address 4807 Gondola Ave. E-mail fnfcad@gmail.com

u% City Edinburg State Texas Zip 78542 RED

Initial:




49-4

\

49-5

P/?OPOSED MEND OZA 4 CRES
SUBD; ViSion
——==1VIS/ON




i

2 Sroed,
_,.Hﬂﬁﬂg
y

P.O.C. PREPARATION DATE: JANUARY 2022 g
NWC LOT 49_5\ o SUBMITTAL DATE: FEBRUARY 2022 < zT?
- [ve)
SWOLOT 2225 4 \ (WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND, S 220'—N 660’ LT 49-5, 6.67 AC GR — 6.57 AC NET) . T2 99
. <C x o,
L | CIRF .
T sove” \ APOLONIO GONZALEZ JR no S .
o == : CALLED 6.57 ACRES o o Eo9%
-1 N DOCUMENT No.2669298 g FQ SOSZ
S| 2 40.00" EXIST NN 0.P.R.H.C. g zo o &
< | RIGHT—OF—WAY \ — Og a oo
S| & (FUTURE 80.00’ R.O.W) Wy S EFEN gpgoio
S S 23 § 87 “33
Iy ) ) ) |
ol Blover” NN S81°27'46'E  1320.03' 8 <2 39
3 L9 crr - : 1280.03 RE n 2 -
4. ! ~ . R ! X ! = — - —
P.OB. R L — = —  __________ Y. 0.0 UUTY EASEMENT _ _ feeooy _ e = —— T &5
| [ N N \\ T~ \ ~
G ® | 3 S . ~165_ %
CA i N \ T - "\ T _
' P N \ \ \ - $8°32'14'W
=l I BN : \ \l LOT 1 (WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND, AN IRR TR N172.40'-S660" ~ ’ 53.00
_ /
x| ‘J \\ .Z \ \. \\ | 5061 ACRES GROSS LOT 49-5, 5.06 AC GR 4.90AC NET) P TEXB,EéA‘RSngEASSNE
= = . c—
Tw| |\ 7 \\ \ \ | 4.903 ACRES NET LUIGE AND BELEN MENDOZA \ COORDINATE SYSTEM,
< | %S|~ 10.00" UTILITY EASEMENT \ f 220460 SQFT GROSS CALLED 4.90 ACRES \ TEégﬁEcigggAL
oo | e | \ | 213561 SQFT NET DOCUMENT No. 3173043 \ 0 %
o N ] \ \ 0.P.R.H.C \ | :
Xl M \ \e|—— — — — \ \ \ Nt A 9% MR \ | — |
| o | — — \ \ SCALE 1" = 40’
nl 0 1% N \ | \ —
w2l g ~—— \ I \/@ J
T owRF__ _ _ _ _ o= N o N il _____c
CPSSh, 40,000 L'PENA” : | " 1159.52" 10.0" UTILITY EASEMENT ,
D B—e i , N / >  LOT 8
l : I N81°27'46"W 1199.52' / om
—=120.00 \ 40.00 , / 9 - _
| : / o
' | / oz .
- : -' PxZLoT 7
| 3 60.00" EXIST | T
- RIGHT—OF—WAY _ J Ny
) N (FUTURE 80.00° R.O.W) ' , ) i =
< & | _/ (WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND, AN IRR TR N224.11"—W1199.55 / G §<, \}C’(b’b T
- / EXC $100.27'—W217.39" LOT 49-5, 5.0AC GR 4.89AC NET) s SRR O\”DO z3
< N . (8 A% LlNZRN =3
e M ' JOSE ANTONIO LOMEL 5 \\g? 5 O gf\ <> 076
'~ Al 5 / CALLED 4.89 ACRES e SV W@ \%’@‘Q’o? o
_ > Q& B ] DOCUMENT No. 2407135 /& & N O
~% g ﬁ e ZI_ (WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND, - O.P.R.H.C. / a Q -
Sl '3 N100.27'—S363.62'—W217.39’ | /
0 5% ol S FOR IMPS LOT 49-5, 0.50AC NET) /
= - . GENERAL NOTES:
i of >~ lre o LOT 5
& ~e JOSE ANTONIO LOMELI 1. FLOOD ZONE STATEMENT: IPF
x CALLED .050 ACRES FLOOD ZONE DESIGNATION: ZONE ”"X” (NO SHADE) & ZONE "A” (SHADED)
OWNER'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT DOCUMENT No.2756589 STATE OF TEXAS LEGEND
STATE OF TEXAS 0.P.RH.C. COUNTY OF HIDALGO §8EE i ':EEQ EQSAEE;\DE){) ST\EESFE%EREEE/E\TTSN B[;:E'Ic')l-ZURTMsllNDEDS%OC_CEERADFIZNCF;LC')I'gDPégL,/\IIMUNITY—PANEL NO. 480334 0295 D * T 1/2" [RON ROD FOUND "GRF TRF”
COUNTY OF HIDALGO CERTIFICATION OF PLAT APPROVAL MAP REVISED: JUNE 6, 2000. : : ' o — 1/2” IRON ROD SET "C.LS. RPLS #6388"
OWNER’S DEDICATION, CERTIFICATION, AND ATTESTATION UNDER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE S 232.028(a) @ — IRON PIPE FOUND "IPF”
2. SETBACKS: ﬁ — COTTON PICKER SPINDLE SET "CPSS”
| LUIGE AND BELEN MENDOZA SUBDIVIDER(S), AS OWNER(S) OF THE 4.903 TRACT OF LAND ENCOMPASSED WITHIN WE THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT OF THE MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION WAS REVIEWED AND FRONT: 50.00 FEET. @ I
THE PROPOSED MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION, HEREBY SUBDIVIDE THE LAND AS DEPICTED IN THIS SUBDIVISION APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON REAR: 15.00 FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER — (COTTON PICKER SPINDLE FOUND "CPSF
PLAT AND DEDICATE TO PUBLIC USE THE STREETS AND EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON. SIDE: 10.00 FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER e} — CALCULATED POINT "CP”

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE COMPLIED THE REQUIREMENTS OF TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 232.032 AND
SECTION 134—61 (e)(5) OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, THAT

(A) THE WATER QUALITY AND CONNECTIONS TO THE LOTS MEET, OR WILL MEET THE MINIMUM STATE STANDARDS;
(B) SEWER CONNECTIONS TO THE LOTS OR SEPTIC TANKS MEET OR WILL MEET THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF
STATE STANDARDS;

(C) ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS PROVIDED TO THE LOTS MEET OR WILL MEET THE MINIMUM STATE STANDARDS;
AND

(D) GAS CONNECTIONS, IF AVAILABLE, PROVIDED TO THE LOTS MEET OR WILL MEET THE MINIMUM STATE
STANDARDS.

| ATTEST THAT THE MATTERS ASSERTED IN THIS PLAT ARE TRUE AND COMPLETE.

LUIGE MENDOZA
OWNER

2017 ROMAN STREET
MISSION, TEXAS 78573

DATE BELEN MENDOZA
OWNER
2017 ROMAN STREET

MISSION, TEXAS 78573

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED LUIGE MENDOZA KNOWN TO ME
TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME
THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS DAY OF ,» 2022,

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED BELEN MENDOZA KNOWN TO ME
TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME
THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS DAY OF

2022.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

STATE OF TEXAS
CITY OF McALLEN
MAYOR CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY TAHT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS
TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN DATE:
ATTESTED BY:
CITY SECRETARY DATE:

STATE OF TEXAS

CITY OF McALLEN PLANNING & ZONING

COMMISSION CERTIFICATION

| THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY

CERTIFY THIS MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION PLAT WHICH CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS OF THE CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

DATED THIS DAY OF 2022

CHAIRMAN OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
CERTIFICATION OF PLAT APPROVAL

| THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT OF MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED
BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
DATED THIS

DAY OF 2022

HIDALGO COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION MANAGER DATE

HIDALGO COUNTY JUDGE DATE

ATTEST:

HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK DATE

SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

I, SHERILYN DAHLBERG, HEREBY conditionally CERTIFY THAT POTABLE WATER SERVICE IS AVAILABLE FOR THE
MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE SUBDIVISION’S POTABLE
WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF THE DEVELOPER’S DESIGN ENGINEER, ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, AND LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES.

DEVELOPER AND DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT THE ABOVE REFERENCED
POTABLE WATER SYSTEM IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION
EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT.

SHERILYN DAHLBERG — GENERAL MANAGER
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

DATE

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION
COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE §49.211 (C).
THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE
APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS
THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.
GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT ON THIS
2022.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, TREES, FENCES, AND BUILDINGS) SHALL BE
PLACED UPON UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHT—OF—-WAYS OR EASEMENT. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT
RELEASE ANY RIGHTS THAT THE DISTRICT MAY HAVE WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT.

PRESIDENT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
CERTIFICATION OF SURVEYOR

I, MANUEL CARRIZALES, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY ON THE
PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS WERE
PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND THAT ALL ASPECTS OF IT ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF McALLEN SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND ALL STATE STATUTES GOVERNING SURVEYS.

SECRETARY

DATED THIS THE 2022.

FOR PRELIMINARY REVIEW ONLY

MANUEL CARRIZALES, R.P.L.S. No. 6388
512—-470-1489
fnfcad@gmail.com

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
CERTIFICATION OF ENGINEER

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, ISRAEL GAONA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE
STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS

72 '\?z.,.nu..zhé\ %0
p /\?:," 'o:i,:yd\

ISRAEL GAONA

BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.
DATED THIS THE

FOR PRELIMINARY REVIEW ONLY

ISRAEL GAONA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 136995
STATE OF TEXAS

DAY OF , 2022.

7 "a</CENSE0-°' 2
49,.5'0,°%005,0000°°\ O\ 2
/f,v:r,,' ,,

3. NO MORE THAN ONE—SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE LOT. THIS MUST BE STIPULATED ON ALL DEEDS (S000'00°W 0.0)  — RECORD BEARING & DISTANCE
AND CONTRACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO OCCUPYING THE LOT. THERE SHALL BE NO OTHER —————— — RIGHT OF WAY LINE

USE THAN RESIDENTIAL. ——— ——— — EASEMENT LINE

4. MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 24" ABOVE THE CENTER LINE OF STREET OR 24" ABOVE NATURAL GROUND AND NO LOWER —— — PROPERTY LINE

THAN THE HIGHEST FINISH FLOOR IN THE SURROUNDING NEIGHBORING PROPERTY, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. ELEVATION CERTIFICATE MAY BE R.OM. — RIGHT OF WAY

REQUIRED. D.R.H.C.T. — DEED RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS
5. THE FOLLOWING BENCHMARKS ARE IDENTIFIED ON THE FACE OF THE PLAT AND ON THE ATTACHED ENGINEERING PLANS. ORH.CT.  — OFFICIAL RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS
—ON=SITE B.M. NO. 1—, ELEVATION: xxx.xx, DESCRIPTION: ________. GPS POINT, GRID COORDINATES NORTHING: XXXXXXX.XXX, MRHCT.  — MAP RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS
EASTING: XXXXXXX.XXX,

—CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK MC 40_1, ELEVATION: 161.55, DESCRIPTION: 30” ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3 1/4” BRASS MONUMENT ON TOP. ESMT. — EASEMENT

(LOCATED FROM THE MILE 6 ROAD AND HWY 107 "CONWAY ROAD” INTERSECTION NORTH APPROXIMATELY 99.0 FT NORTH & APPROXIMATELY uTIL. — uTLTY

42.50 FEET WEST FROM THE WEST EDGE OF PAVEMENT) GPS POINT, GRID COORDINATES NORTHING: 16635070.70266, EASTING: 1045991.16629. CNR. — CORNER

6. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL BE P.0.C. — POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 9,850 CUBIC—FEET OR 0.23 ACRE—FEET OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. RUNOFF WILL BE DETAINED IN P.0.B. — POINT OF BEGINNING

DETENTION GREEN AREAS IN THE LOT. - . SOUTHWEST

7. NO STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, SHEDS, SHRUBS TREES, AND voL. — VOLUME

OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, GROUND COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS PG. — PAGE

THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT. SHD: — SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

8. ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES EASEMENTS DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT SHALL BE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 15.00 FEET AS PER THE HIDALGO COUNTY ) — RECORD CALL

MODEL SUBDIVISION RULES. BY SIGNING THIS PLAT, DEVELOPER AND ENGINEER CERTIFY THAT ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHOWN COMPLY WITH
THE SIZE REQUIRED BY EACH UTILITY PROVIDER OCCUPYING AN EASEMENT.

9. ON—SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES (OSSF) NOTE: THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL USE ON—SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH TCEQ AND
HIDALGO COUNTY REGULATIONS FOR SEWAGE DISPOSAL. THE SUBDIVIDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AN OSSF ON LOT 1.

A. OSSF SYSTEM IS BEING DESIGNED FOR DISPOSAL OF DOMESTIC SEWERAGE ONLY.

B. THIS LOT ON THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE MINIMUM 213,561 SQUARE FEET LOT AREA WITH POTABLE WATER SUPPLY.

C. OSSF SYSTEM SHALL REQUIRE INSPECTION AND APPROVAL BY HIDALGO COUNTY AUTHORIZED DEPARTMENT.

D. SOIL ANALYSIS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE AUTHORIZED HIDALGO COUNTY DEPARTMENT AND EXCERPTS MAY BE ALSO SEEN ON THE
UTILITY LAYOUT FOR THIS SUBDIVISION AS SUBMITTED TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT. THE ENGINEER HAS DETERMINED THAT
THE SOIL IS SUITABLE FOR A STANDARD SEPTIC TANK AND ABSORPTIVE DRAINFIELD SYSTEM.

E. APPROVED "OSSF” PERMIT APPLICATION IS REQUIRED INCLUDING INDIVIDUAL LOT PLANNING MATERIALS PRIOR TO OCCUPYING A LOT.

10. THERE ARE NO WATER WELLS WITHIN 150 FEET FROM THE BOUNDARIES ON THIS SUBDIVISION

11. LUIGE AND BELEN MENDOZA, THE OWNERS & SUBDIVIDERS OF THIS SUBDIVISION, RETAIN A BLANKET EASEMENT UPON THE LOT FOR THE
PURPOSE OF INSTALLING AN APPROVED OSSF ON THE LOT AS DESCRIBED ON SHEET NO. 2 OF THIS PLAT.

12. THE OWNER OF THE LOT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL DRIVEWAY CULVERT WITH REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE OF NO LESS THAN 15
INCHES IN DIAMETER AND 24 FEET IN LENGTH, WITH CAST—IN PLACE SAFETY END TREATMENTS OR FABRICATED AND POURED AND SHALL BE
APPROVED CITY OF McALLEN, AND RE—GRADING OF ROADSIDE DITCH TO COUNTY SPECIFICATIONS AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION FOR
CONSTRUCTION.

SWUTE

P\

T

iCesico

ENGINEERING,LLC

TBPELS FIRM REGISTRATION F-21475

1121 E. MILE 14 1/2 N.
WESLACO, TEXAS 78599
(956) 472-0917

S OF%,
#5704 %,
i SO\ FILED FOR RECORD IN
=3 7 W)|@F  HIDALGO COUNTY
AN %)/ ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.
%, S # HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK
o EXAS
ON: AT AM/PM

INSTRUMENT NUMBER
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

BY: DEPUTY

MENDOZA ACRE
SUBDIVISION

BEING 5.067 ACRES OUT OF LOT 49-5, WEST ADDITION
TO SHARYLAND SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 1,
PAGE 56, MAP RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

METES AND BOUNDS

LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

13. ANY ADDITION TO EXISTING RESIDENCE STRUCTURE OR NEW PROPOSED DWELLING ON THE LOT MUST COMPLY WITH ALL SETBACK
RESTRICTIONS RECORDED ON THIS PLAT.

14. THE LOT SHALL HAVE A POST DEVELOPMENT FINISHED GRADE FROM THE CENTER OF THE LOT TO THE CURB AND/OR ROADSIDE DITCH AT
A 0.25 % SLOPE TO ACCOMPLISH POSITIVE DRAINAGE. THIS IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH HIDALGO COUNTY SUBDIVISION RULES APPENDIX 3.1.4.1.

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SAID LOT 49-5;

BEING 5.061 ACRES OUT OF LOT 49-5, WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND, RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 56, MAP RECORDS
HIDALGO, TEXAS. SAME BEING DESCRIBED IN A GENERAL WARRANTY DEED CONVEYED TO LUIGE AND BELEN MENDOZA,
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 3173043, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 5.061 ACRE TRACT OF

THENCE, S08°32'14"W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, A DISTANCE OF 659.98 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER
SPINDLE SET ON THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE CENTERLINE OF TROSPER ROAD

SAME BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 6.57 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO APOLONIO GONZALES JR, RECORDED

15. A 5 FOOT WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK WILL BE REQUIRED ON N. TROSPER ROAD

HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT BEGINNING;

16. A 6 FOOT OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI—FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, OR INDUSTRIAL
ZONES/USES. PERIMETER BUFFERS MUST BE BUILT AT TIME OF SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS.

IN DOCUMENT NO. 2669298, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE

THENCE, S81°27°'46"E, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID GONZALEZ TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 1320.03 FEET TO A 1/2

INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, SAME BEING THE SOUTH EAST CORNER OF THE SAID

17. AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT, WILL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF
BUILDING PERMITS.

GONZALEZ TRACT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE, S08°32'14"W, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, A DISTANCE OF 53.00 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON

18. CITY OF McALLEN DRIVEWAY/ENTRANCE PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR LOT 1 PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF A DRIVEWAY/ENTRANCE ON TO
N. TROSPHER ROAD (FM 492). CITY OF McALLEN APPROVED ACCESS PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE COUNTY ISSUING A DEVELOPMENT
APPLICATION PERMIT.

HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;
19. 8 FT. MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
ZONES /USES.

ROD WITH A PINK CAP STAMPED "C.L.S. RPLS #6388" SET ON THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, SAME BEING THE
NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF A CALLED 2.77 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO TOMAS GARCIA JR AND JESUS GARCIA, RECORDED
IN DOCUMENT NO. 1383465, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE

THENCE, S53°47'14"W, ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF THE SAID GARCIA TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 169.69 FEET TO A

1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED "PENA” FOUND, A POINT ON THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF THE SAID GARCIA

20. SHOULD ANY ENTITY HAVING AUTHORITY OVER THE RECORDED EASEMENTS DEDICATED HEREIN NEED TO REPAIR, REPLACE, INSTALL OR
ANY WAY REQUIRED EXCAVATION ACCESS TO THE LINES HEREIN, THAT ENTITY SHALL HAVE RIGHT TO ACCESS THE EASEMENT WHICH MAY
CAUSE INCIDENTAL DAMAGE TO PRIVATE PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO FENCES, WALLS, SLABS, LANDSCAPING,
AND PRIVATE IRRIGATION SYSTEMS. OWNERS(S) OF PROPERTIES SHALL HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFY ANY SUCH ENTITY FROM THE DAMAGES
AND/OR REPLACEMENT COST CAUSED BY NEEDED WORK.

THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

TRACT, SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 4.89 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO JOSE ANTONIO LOMELI,
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2407135, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR AN EXTERIOR CORNER OF

THENCE, N81°27°46”W, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID LOMELI TRACT, PASSING AT DISTANCE OF 1159.52 FEE A 1/2

INCH IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED "PENA" FOUND, A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF TROSPER ROAD,

21. ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO THE UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR
OUTSIDE USE WITHOUT ITS EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL.

DESCRIBED TRACT;
22. NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT
EASEMENT OR RIGHT—OF-WAY WITH LINES, POLES, OPEN DITCHES OR OTHER USE WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CROSSING PERMITS FROM THE
UNITED DISTRICT IRRIGATION DISTRICT.

23. NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, UTILITY POLE, HOLE, WALL, FENCE, DRIVEWAY OR ROAD WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR EXIST ON
ANY DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT—OF—WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY UNAUTHORIZED STRUCTURE WITHIN
THE EASEMENT BOUNDARY IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE.

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS:
NAME

ADDRESS
2017 ROMAN STREET

CITY & ZIP
MISSION, TEXAS 78573

CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1199.52 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE SET ON THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID
LOT 49-5, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE CENTERLINE OF TROSPER ROAD, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN

THENCE, N08'32’'14”E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, SAME BEING THE CENTERLINE OF TROSPER ROAD, A
DISTANCE OF 172.46 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 5.061 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

PHONE
(956) 662—9387

2017 ROMAN STREET MISSION, TEXAS 78573

(956) 662—9387

24. NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING ~ OWNER:___LUIGE MENDOZA
A PERMIT FROM IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY CONNECTION NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE DISTRICT IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S OWNER:  BELEN MENDOZA
EXPENSE.

ENGINEER: _ISRAEL GAONA, P.E.

1121 E. MILE 12 1/2 N. WESLACO, TEXAS 78599

(956) 472—0917

25. ALL SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE. NO OTHER USE OF EASEMENT IS PERMITTED WITHOUT THE SURVEYOR: MANUEL CARRIZALES. R.P.LS.

4807 GONDOLA AVE. EDINBURG, TEXAS 78542

(512) 470—1489

EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION.



AutoCAD SHX Text_330
BEARING BASIS TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS CENTRAL  ZONE 4203

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
SCALE 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
1/2" IRON ROD SET "C.L.S. RPLS #6388"

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
LUIGE MENDOZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
ISRAEL GAONA, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
MANUEL CARRIZALES, R.P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
2017 ROMAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
1121 E. MILE 12 1/2 N.

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
4807 GONDOLA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
MISSION, TEXAS 78573 

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
WESLACO, TEXAS 78599

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78542

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
CITY & ZIP

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
(956) 472-0917

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
(512) 470-1489

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
COTTON PICKER SPINDLE SET "CPSS"

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
RIGHT OF WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND "CIRF" "IRF"

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
DEED RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
UTIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
CNR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
RECORD CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
( )

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
MAP RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
M.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
S.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
SOUTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
VOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
VOLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
OFFICIAL RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
SWD:

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
(956) 662-9387

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
BEING 5.067 ACRES OUT OF LOT 49-5, WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 56, MAP RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
MANUEL CARRIZALES

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
6388

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE §49.211 (C).  §49.211 (C). §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS. _________________________________     ______________ RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.                       DATE GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
I, MANUEL CARRIZALES,  A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY  A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY ON THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND THAT ALL ASPECTS OF IT ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND ALL STATE STATUTES GOVERNING SURVEYS. DATED THIS THE ______ DAY OF _______________ 2022. __________________________________________ MANUEL CARRIZALES, R.P.L.S. No. 6388 512-470-1489 fnfcad@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, ISRAEL GAONA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT. DATED THIS THE            DAY OF                                      , 2022.             DAY OF                                      , 2022. DAY OF                                      , 2022.                                       , 2022. , 2022. ISRAEL GAONA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 136995 STATE OF TEXAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED LUIGE MENDOZA KNOWN TO ME LUIGE MENDOZA KNOWN TO ME  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN STATED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS  _______  DAY OF _______________ , 2022. _______________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
FILED FOR RECORD IN HIDALGO COUNTY ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR. HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
BY:%%U                                   %%U DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
INSTRUMENT NUMBER%%U                           

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
ON: %%U            %%UAT%%U                    %%U AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT ON THIS THE ______ DAY OF  _______________ 2022. NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, TREES, FENCES, AND BUILDINGS) SHALL BE PLACED UPON UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR EASEMENT. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT RELEASE ANY RIGHTS THAT THE DISTRICT MAY HAVE WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT. _________________________    _________________________ PRESIDENT                           SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
I, SHERILYN DAHLBERG, HEREBY conditionally CERTIFY THAT POTABLE WATER SERVICE IS AVAILABLE FOR THE MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE SUBDIVISION'S POTABLE  LOCATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE SUBDIVISION'S POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF THE DEVELOPER'S DESIGN ENGINEER, ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, AND LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES. DEVELOPER AND DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT THE ABOVE REFERENCED POTABLE WATER SYSTEM IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT.    _________________________________      ___________ SHERILYN DAHLBERG - GENERAL MANAGER           DATE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
BELEN MENDOZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
2017 ROMAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
MISSION, TEXAS 78573 

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
(956) 662-9387

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED BELEN MENDOZA KNOWN TO ME BELEN MENDOZA KNOWN TO ME  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN STATED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS  _______  DAY OF _______________ , 2022. _______________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
(S0%%D00'00"W 0.0')

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
RECORD BEARING & DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
IRON PIPE FOUND "IPF"

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
NWC LOT 49-5 SWC LOT 50-5

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
COTTON PICKER SPINDLE FOUND "CPSF"

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
136995

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
ISRAEL GAONA

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
10.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
PREPARATION DATE: JANUARY 2022 SUBMITTAL DATE: FEBRUARY 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
OWNER'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO CERTIFICATION OF SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
STATE OF TEXAS CITY OF McALLEN MAYOR CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO CERTIFICATION OF ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
I THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THIS MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION PLAT WHICH CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION PLAT WHICH CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  PLAT WHICH CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED. DATED THIS____DAY OF_____________, 2022 ____________________________________ CHAIRMAN OF PLANNING  AND ZONING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
UNDER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE S 232.028(a)  WE THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT OF THE MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION WAS REVIEWED AND MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION WAS REVIEWED AND  WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON _________, _____          _____________________        ____________ HIDALGO COUNTY JUDGE    DATE DATE ATTEST: ______________________        ____________     HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK    DATEDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
I THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT OF MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION  WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION  WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED   WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT DATED THIS____DAY OF_____________, 2022 ___________________________________________    _______      HIDALGO COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION MANAGER       DATEDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
OWNER'S DEDICATION, CERTIFICATION, AND ATTESTATION I LUIGE AND BELEN MENDOZA SUBDIVIDER(S), AS OWNER(S) OF THE 4.903 TRACT OF LAND ENCOMPASSED WITHIN LUIGE AND BELEN MENDOZA SUBDIVIDER(S), AS OWNER(S) OF THE 4.903 TRACT OF LAND ENCOMPASSED WITHIN  AND BELEN MENDOZA SUBDIVIDER(S), AS OWNER(S) OF THE 4.903 TRACT OF LAND ENCOMPASSED WITHIN BELEN MENDOZA SUBDIVIDER(S), AS OWNER(S) OF THE 4.903 TRACT OF LAND ENCOMPASSED WITHIN  SUBDIVIDER(S), AS OWNER(S) OF THE 4.903 TRACT OF LAND ENCOMPASSED WITHIN 4.903 TRACT OF LAND ENCOMPASSED WITHIN  TRACT OF LAND ENCOMPASSED WITHIN THE PROPOSED MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION, HEREBY SUBDIVIDE THE LAND AS DEPICTED IN THIS SUBDIVISION MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION, HEREBY SUBDIVIDE THE LAND AS DEPICTED IN THIS SUBDIVISION , HEREBY SUBDIVIDE THE LAND AS DEPICTED IN THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT AND DEDICATE TO PUBLIC USE THE STREETS AND EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON. I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE COMPLIED THE REQUIREMENTS OF TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 232.032 AND SECTION 134-61 (e)(5) OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, THAT (A)  THE WATER QUALITY AND CONNECTIONS TO THE LOTS MEET, OR WILL MEET THE MINIMUM STATE STANDARDS;  (B) SEWER CONNECTIONS TO THE LOTS OR SEPTIC TANKS MEET OR WILL MEET THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF SEWER CONNECTIONS TO THE LOTS OR SEPTIC TANKS MEET OR WILL MEET THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF STATE STANDARDS; (C)  ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS PROVIDED TO THE LOTS MEET OR WILL MEET THE MINIMUM STATE STANDARDS; AND  (D)  GAS CONNECTIONS, IF AVAILABLE, PROVIDED TO THE LOTS MEET OR WILL MEET THE MINIMUM STATE STANDARDS.  I ATTEST THAT THE MATTERS ASSERTED IN THIS PLAT ARE TRUE AND COMPLETE. __________________   ________     __________________   ________ LUIGE MENDOZA   DATE    BELEN MENDOZA   DATE   DATE    BELEN MENDOZA   DATE    BELEN MENDOZA   DATE   DATE   OWNER             OWNER               OWNER         OWNER        2017 ROMAN STREET      2017 ROMAN STREET     2017 ROMAN STREET    MISSION, TEXAS 78573       MISSION, TEXAS 78573  MISSION, TEXAS 78573 

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
STATE OF TEXAS  CITY OF McALLEN PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
I, THE UNDERSIGNED MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY TAHT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED. _______________________________      _____________ MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN                       DATE: ATTESTED BY: ______________________________       _____________ CITY SECRETARY                               DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO CERTIFICATION OF PLAT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO CERTIFICATION OF PLAT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
GENERAL NOTES: 1. FLOOD ZONE STATEMENT:  FLOOD ZONE DESIGNATION: ZONE "X" (NO SHADE) & ZONE "A" (SHADED)  ZONE "X" AREA (NO SHADE), AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN  ZONE "A" AREA (SHAED), NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATION DETERMINED, ACCORDING TO  COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 480334 0295 D,  MAP REVISED: JUNE 6, 2000.  2. SETBACKS:   FRONT:  50.00 FEET.   50.00 FEET.     REAR:   15.00 FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER       15.00 FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER         SIDE:    10.00 FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER 10.00 FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER 3. NO MORE THAN ONE-SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE LOT.  THIS MUST BE STIPULATED ON ALL DEEDS AND CONTRACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO OCCUPYING THE LOT. THERE SHALL BE NO OTHER USE THAN RESIDENTIAL. 4. MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 24" ABOVE THE CENTER LINE OF STREET OR 24" ABOVE NATURAL GROUND AND NO LOWER THAN THE HIGHEST FINISH FLOOR IN THE SURROUNDING NEIGHBORING PROPERTY, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. ELEVATION CERTIFICATE MAY BE REQUIRED.  5. THE FOLLOWING BENCHMARKS ARE IDENTIFIED ON THE FACE OF THE PLAT AND ON THE ATTACHED ENGINEERING PLANS.  -ON-SITE B.M. NO. 1-, ELEVATION: xxx.xx, DESCRIPTION: ________. GPS POINT, GRID COORDINATES NORTHING:xxxxxxx.xxx, EASTING:xxxxxxx.xxx,  -CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK  MC 40_1, ELEVATION: 161.55, DESCRIPTION: 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3 1/4" BRASS MONUMENT ON TOP. (LOCATED FROM THE MILE 6 ROAD AND HWY 107 "CONWAY ROAD" INTERSECTION NORTH APPROXIMATELY 99.0 FT NORTH & APPROXIMATELY 42.50 FEET WEST FROM THE WEST EDGE OF PAVEMENT) GPS POINT, GRID COORDINATES NORTHING:16635070.70266, EASTING:1045991.16629.  6. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 9,850 CUBIC-FEET OR 0.23 ACRE-FEET OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. RUNOFF WILL BE DETAINED IN 9,850 CUBIC-FEET OR 0.23 ACRE-FEET OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. RUNOFF WILL BE DETAINED IN  OR 0.23 ACRE-FEET OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. RUNOFF WILL BE DETAINED IN 0.23 ACRE-FEET OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. RUNOFF WILL BE DETAINED IN  OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. RUNOFF WILL BE DETAINED IN DETENTION GREEN AREAS IN THE LOT. 7. NO STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, SHEDS, SHRUBS TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, GROUND COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE  EASEMENT.   8. ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES EASEMENTS DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT SHALL BE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 15.00 FEET AS PER THE HIDALGO COUNTY MODEL SUBDIVISION RULES. BY SIGNING THIS PLAT, DEVELOPER AND ENGINEER CERTIFY THAT ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHOWN COMPLY WITH THE SIZE REQUIRED BY EACH UTILITY PROVIDER OCCUPYING AN EASEMENT.    9. ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES (OSSF) NOTE: THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL USE ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH TCEQ AND HIDALGO COUNTY REGULATIONS FOR SEWAGE DISPOSAL. THE SUBDIVIDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AN OSSF ON LOT 1.       A. OSSF SYSTEM IS BEING DESIGNED FOR DISPOSAL OF DOMESTIC SEWERAGE ONLY.  B. THIS LOT ON THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE MINIMUM 213,561 SQUARE FEET LOT AREA WITH POTABLE WATER SUPPLY. C. OSSF SYSTEM SHALL REQUIRE INSPECTION AND APPROVAL BY HIDALGO COUNTY AUTHORIZED DEPARTMENT. D. SOIL ANALYSIS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE AUTHORIZED HIDALGO COUNTY DEPARTMENT AND EXCERPTS MAY BE ALSO SEEN ON THE UTILITY LAYOUT FOR THIS SUBDIVISION AS SUBMITTED TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT. THE ENGINEER HAS DETERMINED THAT THE SOIL IS SUITABLE FOR A STANDARD SEPTIC TANK AND ABSORPTIVE DRAINFIELD SYSTEM. E. APPROVED "OSSF" PERMIT APPLICATION IS REQUIRED INCLUDING INDIVIDUAL LOT PLANNING MATERIALS PRIOR TO OCCUPYING A LOT. 10. THERE ARE NO WATER WELLS WITHIN 150 FEET FROM THE BOUNDARIES ON THIS SUBDIVISION  11. LUIGE AND BELEN MENDOZA, THE OWNERS & SUBDIVIDERS OF THIS SUBDIVISION, RETAIN A BLANKET EASEMENT UPON THE LOT FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING AN APPROVED OSSF ON THE LOT AS DESCRIBED ON SHEET NO. 2 OF THIS PLAT.   12. THE OWNER OF THE LOT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL DRIVEWAY CULVERT WITH REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE OF NO LESS THAN 15 INCHES IN DIAMETER AND 24 FEET IN LENGTH, WITH CAST-IN PLACE SAFETY END TREATMENTS OR FABRICATED AND POURED AND SHALL BE APPROVED CITY OF McALLEN, AND RE-GRADING OF ROADSIDE DITCH TO COUNTY SPECIFICATIONS AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION. 13. ANY ADDITION TO EXISTING RESIDENCE STRUCTURE OR NEW PROPOSED DWELLING ON THE LOT MUST COMPLY WITH ALL SETBACK RESTRICTIONS RECORDED ON THIS PLAT.  14. THE LOT SHALL HAVE A POST DEVELOPMENT FINISHED GRADE FROM THE CENTER OF THE LOT TO THE CURB AND/OR ROADSIDE DITCH AT A 0.25 % SLOPE TO ACCOMPLISH POSITIVE DRAINAGE.  THIS IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH HIDALGO COUNTY SUBDIVISION RULES APPENDIX 3.1.4.1.  15. A 5 FOOT WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK WILL BE REQUIRED ON N. TROSPER ROAD 16. A 6 FOOT OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, OR INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES. PERIMETER BUFFERS MUST BE BUILT AT TIME OF SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS. 17. AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT, WILL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS. 18. CITY OF McALLEN DRIVEWAY/ENTRANCE PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR LOT 1 PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF A DRIVEWAY/ENTRANCE ON TO N. TROSPHER ROAD (FM 492). CITY OF McALLEN APPROVED ACCESS PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE COUNTY ISSUING A DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PERMIT.  19. 8 FT. MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES. 20. SHOULD ANY ENTITY HAVING AUTHORITY OVER THE RECORDED EASEMENTS DEDICATED HEREIN NEED TO REPAIR, REPLACE, INSTALL OR ANY WAY REQUIRED EXCAVATION ACCESS TO THE LINES HEREIN, THAT ENTITY SHALL HAVE RIGHT TO ACCESS THE EASEMENT WHICH MAY CAUSE INCIDENTAL DAMAGE TO PRIVATE PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO FENCES, WALLS, SLABS, LANDSCAPING, AND PRIVATE IRRIGATION SYSTEMS. OWNERS(S) OF PROPERTIES SHALL HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFY ANY SUCH ENTITY FROM THE DAMAGES AND/OR REPLACEMENT COST CAUSED BY NEEDED WORK.  21. ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO THE UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE USE WITHOUT ITS EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL. 22. NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW  GROUND ANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH LINES, POLES, OPEN DITCHES OR OTHER USE WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CROSSING PERMITS FROM THE UNITED DISTRICT IRRIGATION DISTRICT.  23. NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, UTILITY POLE, HOLE, WALL, FENCE, DRIVEWAY OR ROAD WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR EXIST ON ANY DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY UNAUTHORIZED STRUCTURE WITHIN THE EASEMENT BOUNDARY IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE. 24. NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A PERMIT FROM IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY CONNECTION NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE DISTRICT IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE.  25. ALL SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE. NO OTHER USE OF EASEMENT IS PERMITTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
10.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
10.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
RAMON LEAL SUBDIVISION VOLUME 22, PAGE 183 M.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
LOT 8 LOT 7 LOT6 LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
(WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND,  S10AC-N20.9AC LOT 49-6) FRED GARZA CALLED 10.00 ACRES DOCUMENT No.2669298 O.P.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
(WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND, S 220'-N 660' LT 49-5, 6.67 AC GR - 6.57 AC NET) APOLONIO GONZALEZ JR CALLED 6.57 ACRES DOCUMENT No.2669298 O.P.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
(WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND, AN IRR TR N224.11'-W1199.55'  EXC S100.27'-W217.39' LOT 49-5, 5.0AC GR 4.89AC NET) JOSE ANTONIO LOMELI CALLED 4.89 ACRES DOCUMENT No. 2407135 O.P.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
(WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND, N100.27'-S363.62'-W217.39'  FOR IMPS LOT 49-5,  0.50AC NET) JOSE ANTONIO LOMELI CALLED .050 ACRES DOCUMENT No.2756589 O.P.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
(WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND, AN IRR TR N172.40'-S660'  LOT 49-5, 5.06 AC GR 4.90AC NET) LUIGE AND BELEN MENDOZA CALLED 4.90 ACRES DOCUMENT No. 3173043 O.P.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
(WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND,  SEC 2.97 AC LOT 49-5 2.77AC NET) TOMAS JR. AND JESUS GARCIA CALLED 2.77 ACRES DOCUMENT No.1383465 O.P.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
ZONE "A" ZONE "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
CALCULATED POINT "CP"

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
CIRF "CVQ"

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
CIRF "CVQ"

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
CIRF "PENA"

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
CPSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
CPSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
CIRF "PENA"

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
CIRF "PENA"

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
CORINA'S CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
C8160

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
ST. JUDE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
W0100-00-045-0008-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
MAYBERRY HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
Q0800

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
PARIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
SWISS LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
W0100-00-048-0002-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
I4047

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
W0100-00-048-0001-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
048-0004-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
048-0004-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
CANAL  R/O/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
W0100-00-049-0003-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
W0100-00-049-0003-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
PALMERAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
50' STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
W0100-00-052-0001-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
W0100-00-052-0001-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
052-0001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
W0100-00-052-0001-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
W0100-00-051-0001-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
W0100-00-051-0001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
W0100-00-051-0002-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
W0100-00-051-0002-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
W0100-00-051-0002-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
W0100-00-051-0003-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
W0100-00-051-0003-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
W0100-00-051-0003-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
W0100-00-051-0003-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
MELISSA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
MERCED

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
LOS EBANOS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
W0100-00-052-0002-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
W0100-00-050-0002-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
W0100-00-050-0002-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
W0100-00-050-0002-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
M3525

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
P2190

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
W0100-00-051-0002-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
W0100-00-051-0002-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
W0100-00-050-0003-09

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
W0100-00-052-0002-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
W0100-00-052-0002-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
W0100-00-052-0002-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
W0100-00-052-0002-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
052-0002-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
052-0002-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
052-0002-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
052-0002-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
W0100-00-052-0002-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
W0100-00-050-0001-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
W0100-00-051-0001-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
W0100-00-050-0004-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
W0100-00-050-0003-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
0010-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
W0100-00-045-0010-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
W0100-00-045-0010-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
W0100-00-049-0004-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
W0100-00-051-0003-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
W0100-00-048-0003-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
W0100-00-051-0003-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
ALMAGUER

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
A2676

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
W0100-00-045-0006-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
045-0008-45

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
M186000

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
TIERRA ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
T5270

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
W0100-00-047-0008-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
047-0008-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
W0100-00-047-0008-31

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
W0100-00-047-0008-33

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
047-0008-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
W0100-00-047-008-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
047-0008-27

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
047-0008-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
W0100-00-047-0008-29

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
W0100-00-047-0008-24

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
ZURICH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
MANUEL F. VILLARREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
V3940

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
PRIVATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
-29

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
W0100-00-047-0009-27

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
W0100-00-047-0009-32

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
W0100-00-047-0009-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
W0100-00-047-0009-24

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
NORTH  BRYAN  ESTATES   

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
YALE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
COLORADO     AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
N. 87TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
N3360

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
ZURICH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
BRAZOS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
 86

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
048-0005-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
SCHUCK FARMS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
TROSPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
W0100-00-048-0006-27

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
N. 103RD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
1/4 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
VILLA DE LAS FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
WARSCHAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
W076000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
W0100-00-048-0007-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
048-0007-32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
048-0007-33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
W0100-00-048-0007-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
048-0007-34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
-36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
-37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
W0100-00-048-0007-31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
-34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
-31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
-32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
-37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
-36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
W0100-00-049-0005-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
W0100-00-049-0005-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
W0100-00-049-0005-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
W0100-00-049-0005-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
W0100-00-049-0005-24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
DIAZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
D4500

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
W0100-00-049-0006-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
W0100-00-049-0006-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
STATE HIGHWAY 107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
DEVAN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
DEVAN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
DEVAN ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
D4250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
LOT 3-B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
LOT 3-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
LOT4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
ABE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
A013301

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
100' U.I.DIS. OF HIDALGO CANAL R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
DURKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
D8530

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
PARAISO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
CIELITO LINDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
C4430

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
P3360

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
BOUGAINVILLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
BOUGANVILLEA ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
W0100-00-050-0006-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
W0100-00-050-0006-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
W0100-00-050-0009-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
W0100-00-050-0009-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
W0100-00-050-0009-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
W0100-00-050-0009-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
W0100-00-050-0009-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
W0100-00-050-0009-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
052-0005-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
B487000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
BRYAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
W0100-00-048-0005-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
W0100-00-046-0010-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
CELAYA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
C266400

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
W0100-00-052-0005-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
W0100-00-052-0005-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
052-0005-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
053-0008-33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
W0100-00-053-0008-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
050-0005-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
W0100-00-050-0005-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
050-0008-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
W0100-00-050-0007-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
W0100-00-051-0009-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
051-0009-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
W0100-00-051-0009-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
W0100-00-051-0008-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
W0100-00-051-0007-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
W0100-00-045-0010-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
W0100-00-048-0008-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
W0100-00-053-0005-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
W0100-00-047-0006-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
W0100-00-047-0006-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
LOS EBANOS #2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
ISAAC  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
BLK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
BLK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
L5950-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
JOE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
J5410

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
045-0004-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
046-0002-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
046-0002-09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
INTERNATIONAL VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
MILE 6 1/2 NORTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
BERLIN LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
SWISS LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
LOS EBANOS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
SIAM LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
I6048

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
SWISS LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
UNIT NO.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
TROPSPER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
047-0004-10/-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
T8050

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
T8055

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
TROSPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
W0100-00-047-0003-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
CANAL ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
-42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
W0100-00-047-0005-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
W0100-00-047-0005-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
W0100-00-048-0010-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
W0100-00-048-0008-29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
W0100-00-045-0005-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
W0100-00-045-0005-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
W0100-00-052-0006-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
W0100-00-052-0006-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
W0100-00-052-0006-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
W0100-00-052-0006-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
W0100-00-052-0006-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
W0100-00-052-0006-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
W0100-00-046-0005-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
W0100-00-046-0005-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
046-0004-29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
W0100-00-045-0003-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
EL PARAISO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
E458000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
EL PARAISO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
ESCOBEDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
E664900

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
JESMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
J511500

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
W0100-00-047-0003-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
W0100-00-047-0003-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
W0100-00-047-0003-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
W0100-00-046-0002-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
W0100-00-046-0002-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
W0100-00-046-0002-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
046-0002-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
W0100-00-047-0006-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
W0100-00-047-0006-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
W0100-00-048-0006-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
W0100-00-048-0006-24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
048-0007-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
W0100-00-046-0008-42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
046-0008-41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
W0100-00-046-0008-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
W0100-00-045-0009-74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
W0100-00-045-0009-77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
W0100-00-045-0009-72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
-70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
LULE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
0014-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
00B-0014-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
00B-0014-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
MILE 8 NORTH  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
MILE 8 NORTH  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
MILE 8 NORTH  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
MAYBERRY BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
TROSPER  BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
MAYBERRY BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
ALTON BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
BELL-WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
B2225-00-00A-0001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
B2225-00-00A-0002-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
00A-0003-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
3-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
00A-0003-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
4-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
4-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
4-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
4-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
4-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
4-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
4-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
TR.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
TR.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
TR.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
TR.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
TR.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
TR.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
TR.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
5-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
B2225-00-000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
B2225-00-00A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
B2225-00-00A-0012-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
B2225-00-00A-0011-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
B2225-00-00A-0009-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
B2225-00-00A-0008-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
B2225-00-00A-0005-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
40' COUNTY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
W0100-00-053-0009-37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
W0100-00-053-0009-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
W0100-00-053-0009-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
W0100-00-053-0009-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
W0100-00-053-0009-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
W0100-00-048-0004-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
052-0001-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
W0100-00-052-0001-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
052-0002-09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
W0100-00-052-0005-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
053-0008-34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
W0100-00-052-0001-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
W0100-00-051-0004-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
W0100-00-051-0004-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
W0100-00-051-0004-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
W0100-00-050-0008-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
W0100-00-050-0008-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
W0100-00-050-0008-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
050-0007-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
W0100-00-050-0006-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
W0100-00-050-0006-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
W0100-00-050-0006-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
W0100-00-050-0006-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
T802000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
TROSPER ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
N. 14th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
W0100-00-050-0002-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
W0100-00-049-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
W0100-00-049-0004-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
W0100-00-048-0004-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
W0100-00-049-0004-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
049-0005-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
W0100-00-049-0008-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
0008-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
-37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
046-0002-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
OAK  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
ALAMO  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
PINE  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
W0100-00-044-0007-31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
W0100-00-044-0007-34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
W0100-00-044-0007-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
W0100-00-044-0007-33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
047-0006-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
W0100-00-053-0008-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
W0100-00-053-0008-31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
W0100-00-053-0006-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
W0100-00-053-0006-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
W0100-00-053-0007-27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
W0100-00-053-0007-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
W0100-00-053-0007-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
MILE 7 RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
CANTU LORETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
051-0001-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
W0100-00-051-0009-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
W0100-00-051-0009-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
RAMON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
LEAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
RAMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
LEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
L3840

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
W0100-00-045-0006-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
VALLEJO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
HILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
ST. JUDE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
W0100-00-049-0002-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
CHAVEZ, JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
W0100-00-049-0002-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
SEQUEL PROPERTIES II LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
W0100-00-049-0002-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
SEQUEL PROPERTIES II LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
W0100-00-049-0002-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
UNITED IRRIGATION DIST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
W0100-00-049-0002-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
SANCHEZ, RAMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
W0100-00-049-0002-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
GODSEY, RICHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
W0100-00-049-0002-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
SEQUEL PROPERTIES II LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
W0100-00-049-0002-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
GARCIA, CONSOLACION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
SEQUEL PROPERTIES II LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
W0100-00-049-0002-09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
SEQUEL PROPERTIES II LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
W0100-00-049-0002-33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
FLORES RENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
JASSO DEYANIRA J.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
GONZALEZ JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
MORENO ALEJANDRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
TROSPER  BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
REYES MARIA J

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
GONZALEZ LUZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
GARZA  FEDERICO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
PARDI ELIZABETH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
COLE CLYDE B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
COLE CLYDE B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
COLE CLYDE B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
GUAJARDO ARTURO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
COLE CLYDE B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
TREVINO GUSTAVO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
VILLAREAL REYNALDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
VILLAREAL REYNALDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
DAUPERT MARIA LUISA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
ORGO FAMILY LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
ORGO FAMILY LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
TORRES MICHAEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
HERNANDEZ RONALDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
052-0001-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
SALINAS NARCISO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
FAJARDO GUSTAVO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
SANCHEZ JORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
VASQUEZ FLORENTINO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
ANDREWS MARIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
GARCIA JUSTINO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
GARCIA JUSTINO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
VELA YOLANDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
GARCIA FACUNDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
HOYUELA STEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
PENA CRISELDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
AGUIRRE ADELMIRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
ABREGO ROEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
OSORNIO ARTURO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
ABREGO EGLANTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
VELA DAVID JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
GARCIA MARIA DEL CARMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
FERRISE LOREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
W0100-00-052-0003-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
R003000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
W0100-00-052-0003-32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
0003-27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
YBARRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
W0100-00-052-0003-24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
ALANIZ RAUL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
ALANIZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
052-0003-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
ALANIZ GERARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
ALANIZ EMILIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
PEREZ DAVID

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
W0100-00-052-0003-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
W0100-00-052-0003-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
ALMAGUER RAMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
052-0003-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
ALMAGUER RAMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
W0100-00-052-0003-28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
PEREZ DAVID

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
W0100-00-052-0003-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
W0100-00-052-0003-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
REYNA PURA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
W0100-00-052-0004-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
ALANIZ EMILIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
W0100-00-052-0003-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
ALANIZ DAVID

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
W0100-00-052-0003-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
ALANIZ REYNALDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
W0100-00-052-0003-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
ALANIZ RICARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
W0100-00-052-0004-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
REYNA PURA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
W0100-00-052-0003-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
PERALES PEDRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
052-0003-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
CHIA JESUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
0003-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
CHIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
052-0003-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
PERALES PEDRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
RIOS JOSE ROEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
LOPEZ CARMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
CANCHOLA CYNTHIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
BENAVIDEZ RAMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
W0100-00-052-0005-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
ALVARADO VICTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
GOZALEZ JESUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
SANCHEZ, JOSEFINA INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
GUERRRA ROEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
QUALITY MULTI INVESTMENTS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
GERNENTZ GLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
CARDENAS ZENEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
MONTEMAYOR CARLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
LOZANO LEONARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
LOZANO LEONARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
SANDOVAL EUSEBIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
VELA JOSE CARLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
SANCHEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
PALACIOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
MALONEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
RODRIGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
DURAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
DURAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
RODRIGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
LOZANO PRICILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
SAENZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
TREVINO ERNESTO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
SANCHEZ UNITED CONTRACTING INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
GONZALEZ ANTONIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
GARZA LYDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
FUENTES FABIOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
FUENTES RAUL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
ACEVEDO ALBERTO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
B2225-00-00B-0015-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
COTTRELL DEREK RAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
SWEET PICKINGS L.L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
B2225-00-00B-0028-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
SWEET PICKINGS L.L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
VELIZ ANDRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
VEKIZ SENORINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
VELIZ SENORINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
MERCADO RICARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
MERCADO JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
MERCADO RICARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
MERCADO RICARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
GARZA JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
SANCHEZ NEMECIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
W0100-00-051-0003-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
W0100-00-051-0003-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
W0100-00-051-0003-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
W0100-00-051-0003-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
051-0003-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
GONZALEZ ROEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
FLORES ROBERTO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
FLORES ROBERTO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
FARIAS JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
ALANIS MARIBEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
CORDOVA RAUL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
MERCADO VICTORIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
0003-09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
FARIAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
VELA BENITO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
PEREZ MARIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
CORDOVA RODOLFO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
IZAGUIRRE CONSTANCIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
URBANO IRMA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
ACEVEDO ELEAZAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
MERCADO JOSEFINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
GARZA JOE JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
GUERRA IVANELLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
GUERRA PETRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
GUERRA ROBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
ALANIZ JESUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
ELIZONDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
RIVERA HILDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
SAENZ ALEIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
PENSCO TRUST CO LLC 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
GONZALEZ DOLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
DE LUNA MARIA DE LA LUZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
DE LUNA ALFONSO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
DE LUNA ALEJANDRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
LEAL ALBERTO H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
JUNG JOO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
RAMOS EDILBERTO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
GOEKIN ROBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
GOEKIN ROBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
GARZA FEDERICO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
SAENZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
SANCHEZ JOSEFINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
PEREZ JOANNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
SANCHEZ JOSEFINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
MIRANDA JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
LOPEZ MANUEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
TOP FRUIT INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
GUERRA ONESIMO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
KNIGHT JOE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
KELLER EMMA LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
KELLER EMMA LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
KELLER EMMA LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
DIMAS JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
CANTU OSCAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
LOPEZ HECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
SAENZ MARIA DE LA CRUZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
ALANIS ELVIRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
ALANIS ELVIRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
CITY MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
VARGAS SYLVIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
19-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
19-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
T8020-00-000-0003-00/-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
045-0007-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
VALLEJO JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
045-0007-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
LOPEZ JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
045-0007-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
HERNANDEZ ARMANDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
045-0007-47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
RODRIGUEZ ANTONIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
045-0007-48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
VALLEJO JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
045-0007-50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
MARTINEZ LORENA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
045-0007-49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
JIMENEZ MARIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
045-0007-46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
ELSWORTH JEFF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
045-0007-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
ESOINOSA JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
W0100-00-049-0010-66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
SILVA JOSE H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
049-0010-59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
RAMIREZ ROBERTO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
ALCANTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
GONZALEZ DIONICIO SR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
W0100-00-049-0001-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
049-0001-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
GONZALEZ ISAIAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
W0100-00-049-0001-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
RISICA RONALD C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
GONZALEZ NANCY R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
049-0003-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
049-0003-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
049-0003-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
W0100-00-049-0003-27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
W0100-00-049-0003-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
W0100-00-049-0003-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
W0100-00-049-0003-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
49-0003-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
IZAGUIRRE DIANA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
GONZALEZ MARIBEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
ALANIZ INEZ C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
GONZALEZ FABIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
MORENO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
OCON RAFAEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
SILGUERO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
SILGUERO CARLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
MERRILL RONALD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
049-0003-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
CORDOVA ARTURO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
049-0003-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
TIJERINA ROSALINDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
049-0003-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
CORDOVA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
FLORES ARTURO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
RANCHO SANTA FE CATTLE CO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
RANCHO SANTA FE CATTLE CO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
RANCHO SANTA FE CATTLE CO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
CHAVEZ ROEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
MORENO LYDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
TEXAS NATIONAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
LOMELI JOSE ANTONIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
GARCIA TOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
TIJERINA FRANCISCO D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
LOPEZ MANUEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
GARZA FEDERICO JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
RAMIREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
CANIZALEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
RAMIREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
GARZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
EMG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
VELA DEVELOPMENT LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
W0100-00-049-0008-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
GARZA ROLANDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
VELA JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
W0100-00-049-0009-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
NORANNAS RIO VISTA ENTERPRISES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
W0100-00-049-0009-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
VASQUEZ RAFAEL JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
049-0009-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
THE QUEEN READY MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
0009-32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
DEUTSCHE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
W0100-00-049-0009-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
THE QUEEN READY MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
VEGA JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
SEQUEL PROPERTIES II LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
4 MAFRE LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
W0100-00-048-0003-09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
LDF INVESTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
W0100-00-048-0003-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
CAVAZOS ROGELIO JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
AMAYA NOTALI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
048-0004-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
048-0004-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
048-0004-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
048-0004-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
048-0004-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
048-0004-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
048-0004-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
FLORES ARTURO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
CAVAZOS ROGELIO JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
CAVAZOS REYNALDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
SILVA ROGELIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
SOLIZ RUBEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
GUTIERREZ ISAIAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
NUNEZ ADOLFO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
ESPINOSA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
048-0004-24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
PEREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
BAHENA SERGIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
W0100-00-048-0005-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
CUELLAR FELIPE A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
048-0005-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
MUNIZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
RAMOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
MCLAIN JAMES R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
SCHUCK FARMS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
SSP PARTNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
MORENO PORFIRIO JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
MORENO PORFIRIO JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
GONZALEZ RAUL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
GONZALEZ MARCELA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
ALARCON JORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
COMPASS BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
MISSION CONSOLIDATED ISD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
MAYBERRY PARK LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
MAYBERRY PARK LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
W0100-00-048-0009-44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
RIVERA LUIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
W0100-00-048-0009-39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
GARZA JULIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
W0100-00-048-0009-38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
C A MACHINERY INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
-41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
RIVERA LUIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
W0100-00-048-0009-43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
W0100-00-048-0009-45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
GONZALEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
HERNANDEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
MOYA SENON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
VILLAREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
SCHUITZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
CRUZ ALONZO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
ALARCON JORGE ANTONIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
W0100-00-047-0002-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
SEQUEL PROPERTIES II LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
MENDOZA MARCELO JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
CHAPA LUIS R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
GONZALEZ IRASEMA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
GONZALEZ IRASEMA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
CANTU LORETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
SACRAMENTO LAND INVESTMENTS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
NGUYEN NAM NGOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
LOPEZ MARTIN G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
HINOJOSA GABRIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
HINOJASA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
047-0007-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
LEAL MATEO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
W0100-00-047-0007-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
GONZALEZ GUMARO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
W0100-00-047-0007-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
GONZALEZ GUMARO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
W0100-00-047-0007-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
MENDEZ JULIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
W0100-00-047-0007-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
RAMIREZ JESUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
W0100-00-047-0007-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
WARSHAK MICHAEL E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
W0100-00-047-0007-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
HILL BERYL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
WARSHAK MICHAEL E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
W0100-00-047-0007-28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
ORTEGA ARMANDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
PALACIOS JAVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
LOZANO JOSE A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
PALACIOS JAVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
NARVAEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
NARVAEZ SERGIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
RAMIREZ JOEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
DMA OILFIELD SERVICES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
FLORES GUMARO JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
MCISD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
DIAZ DANIEL JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
HCDD # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
FARIAS MARIA ELENA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
046-0002-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
046-0002-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
046-0002-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
046-0002-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
046-0002-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
046-0002-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
FARIAS RENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
NAVEJAR ELEAZAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
NAVARRO MARIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
SANDOVAL AGUSTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
RAYA JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
RAYA JUAN A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
GARCIA SABAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
GARCIA DANIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
ESCOBEDO LINDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
FARIAS MARIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
HCDD #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
LARA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
GARCIA JOSE LUIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
GONZALEZ, GUMARO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
W0100-00-046-0006-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
SILERIO JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
W0100-00-046-0006-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
 HERNANDEZ MARIA ELENA G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
W0100-00-046-0006-39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
GUTIERREZ EDITH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
W0100-00-046-0007-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
W0100-00-046-0007-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
REYNA JOSE G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
W0100-00-046-0007-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
MISSION CONSOLIDATED ISD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
W0100-00-046-0007-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
SILERIO JOSE JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
W0100-00-046-0007-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
OCHOA DAVID

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
W0100-00-046-0007-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
MOLANO EDUARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
W0100-00-046-0007-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
MORENO OTILIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
RAMIREZ MAGDALENA G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
LOZANO JOSE ANGEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
WALKER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
W0100-00-047-0009-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
HERMES ROLF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
047-0009-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
WALKER TERRY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
TEXAS CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
W0100-00-047-0009-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
SALINAS NATIVIDAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
W0100-00-046-0009-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
046-0009-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
HCCD #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
BRACAMONTES FRANCISCO I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
W0100-00-046-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
IZAGUIRRE REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
0002-09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
RENDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
045-0002-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
REYNA MARIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
W0100-00-045-0002-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
PARAISO EBANOS INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
0002-34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
MENDOZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
W0100-00-045-0002-33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
DURAN TRINIDAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
045-0002-32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
DURAN TRINIDAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
W0100-00-045-0002-24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
GONZALEZ JUAN E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
W0100-00-045-0002-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
REYNA MARIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
045-0002-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
VILLEGAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
045-0002-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
BOCANEGRA GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
  045-0002-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
GARZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
W0100-00-045-0002-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
VEGA MANUELA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
045-0002-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
GUERRERO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
045-0002-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
GUERRERO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
045-0002-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
REYNA RAFAEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
045-0002-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
BARRERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
045-0002-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
REYNA RAFAEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
VILLALOBOS ANTONIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
045-0004-47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
ALCANTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
045-0004-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
ALCANTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
045-0004-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
ALCANTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
045-0004-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
CANTU JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
045-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
W0100-00-045-0004-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
RODRIGUEZ ARACELI

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
W0100-00-045-0004-31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
BAUTISTA OFELIA NOEMI

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
045-0004-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
DIAZ BASILIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
W0100-00-045-0004-34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
NAVARRO PABLO F

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
045-0004-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
NAVARRO VICTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
045-0004-36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
RAMIREZ ANA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
W0100-00-045-0004-37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
HCDD #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
045-0004-39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
DIAZ BASILIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
PEREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
045-0004-43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
GONZALEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
045-0004-45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
NAVARRO JAIME

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
HCDD #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
GARCIA JOSE LUIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
W0100-00-046-0008-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
HEATHERLY JAMES LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
W0100-00-046-0008-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
TREVINO VICENTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
0008-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
TREVINO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
045-0008-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
ROSAS DAISY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
PEREZ EDGAR E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
W0100-00-046-0008-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
COBIOS MARIA A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
045-0008-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
IGLESIAS NATIVIDAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
GARCIA JOSE LUIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
W0100-00-046-0009-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
045-0009-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
BARAGAN VICTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
CORRO ROSA ISELA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
W0100-00-046-0009-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
045-0009-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
VALVERDE RICARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
045-0009-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
TORRES IGNACIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
045-0009-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
PINEDO MANUEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
CABRERA FRANCISCO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
W0100-00-046-0009-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
GARZA MARIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
W0100-00-046-0009-42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
045-0009-78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
PINEDO MANUEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
W0100-00-046-0009-71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
GARZA BLANCA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
WIED HERBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
RODRIGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
HELLER PAUL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
GARCIA JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
MENENDEZ ENRIQUE A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
MOLINA MAGDALENO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
0002-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
ANTUNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
W0100-00-044-0002-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
TAMEZ EDUARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
W0100-00-044-0002-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
LUNN SARALU

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
W0100-00-044-0002-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
W0100-00-044-0003-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
W0100-00-044-0003-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
W0100-00-044-0004-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
CABALLERO SANDRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
W0100-00-044-0004-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
RODRIGUEZ JOSE L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
W0100-00-044-0004-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
STARCK DIETRICH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
044-0004-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
RODRIGUEZ BLANCA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
W0100-00-044-0004-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
RODRIGUEZ BLANCA D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
044-0004-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
RODRIGUEZ BLANCA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
SCHUCK LENUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
CEDILLO JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
MENDOZA DAVID

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
GARCIA OMAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
TREVINO JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
TREVINO RENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
W0100-00-044-0008-52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
PENA ROEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
-50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
VALLEJO JOSE D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
L5950-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
LOS EBANOS #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
0003-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
BLK A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
V351000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
NORTH BRYAN ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
N336000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
UNIT NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
-47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
CRUZ JESUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
0008-34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
0008-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
TREVINO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
0004-41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
ALCANTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
W0100-00-050-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
MORTON SONIA M ET AL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
W0100-00-050-0004-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
JUNG JOO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
LOS EBANOS PROFESSIONAL PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
L5970

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
LOS EBANOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
LOS TREVIÑOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
L6441

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
Y-1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
Y-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
Y-3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
W0100-00-044-0004-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
PENA DELIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
049-0010-57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
CABRERA GABRIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
0010-68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
NAVA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
0010-69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
FLOODINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
0010-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
049-0010-64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
ROJAS JOSE JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
049-0010-56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
RAMIREZ ANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
049-0010-55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
RAMIREZ RAMIRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
0005-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
LOMELI

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
049-0010-58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
LOS EBANOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
LOS EBANOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
LOS EBANOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
LOS EBANOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
LOS EBANOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
LOS EBANOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
LOS EBANOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
LOS EBANOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
MAYBERRY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
MAYBERRY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
MAYBERRY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
MAYBERRY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
MAYBERRY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
OLMEDA JESSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
W0100-00-051-0006-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
GARZA FEDERICO JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
W0100-00-051-0006-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
GARZA HERMINIA S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
W0100-00-051-0006-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
GARZA FEDERICO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
W0100-00-051-0006-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
W0100-00-051-0006-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
H AND R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
H0080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
DE LUNA ALEJANDRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
W0100-00-051-0005-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
ROSAS ANGELINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
W0100-00-051-0005-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
W0100-00-051-0005-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
W0100-00-051-0005-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
SANCHEZ JOE M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
FLORES REYNALDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
LOPEZ ROMEO R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
051-0005-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
051-0005-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
PEREZ FERNANDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
SMITH FRANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
051-0005-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
PEREZ ROSA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
051-0005-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
SMITH FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
McALLEN CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
McALLEN CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
McALLEN CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
McALLEN CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
McALLEN CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
McALLEN CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
044-0005-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
VILLARREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
044-0005-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
JAIMEZ JULIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
W0100-00-044-0005-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
SILVA LEONEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
0005-24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
FRANCO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
044-0005-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
GUERRA ADRIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
W0100-00-044-0005-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
MERCADO EUGENIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
044-0005-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
MERCADO ROBERTO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
0005-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
MERCADO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
0005-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
MERCADO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
0005-58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
FRANCO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
0005-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
MERCADO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
-65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
FRANCO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
FRANCO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
PASEO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
P4375

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
DE LOS RIOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
044-0009-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
GOMEZ JAIME

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
W0100-00-052-0003-33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
W0100-00-046-0002-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
DIAZ JESSICA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
0008-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
VELA MARIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
049-0008-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
VELA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
ALCANTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
W0100-00-046-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
IZAGUIRRE REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
W0100-00-046-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
IZAGUIRRE REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
W0100-00-046-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
IZAGUIRRE REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
MILE 6 NORTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
REFUGIO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
PIME ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
GOYA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
MILE 6 NORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
MILE 6 NORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
049-0009-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
W POLK AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
N HAWAII ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
N TROSPER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
NAVARRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
N0290

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
W0100-00-046-0006-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
GARCIA TOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
0006-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
046-0006-42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
046-0006-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
GARCIA TOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
W0100-00-045-0006-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
0006-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
0006-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
W0100-00-046-0005-27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
W0100-00-046-0001-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
W0100-00-046-0003-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
HCDD #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
W0100-00-046-0003-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
PEREZ HORTENCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
W0100-00-046-0003-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
MENDOZA CARLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
W0100-00-046-0003-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
MENDOZA BENITO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
W0100-00-046-0003-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
MENDOZA DELIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
W0100-00-046-0003-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
MENDOZA RICARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
W0100-00-046-0003-31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
MENDOZA MARCELO JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
W0100-00-046-0003-36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
MENDOZA MARIA DE LA LUZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
046-0003-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
COMAREX LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
-47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
046-0003-42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
MENDOZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
W0100-00-046-0006-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
W0100-00-047-0006-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
W0100-00-047-0007-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
0009-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
COMAREX

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
W0100-00-046-0002-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
DIAZ MARISSA ADRIANA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
DRAIN DITCH ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
C786702

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
I&B INVST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
I&B INVST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
B2225-00-00B-0015-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
COTTRELL DAMON STEWART

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
W0100-00-051-0003-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
W0100-00-051-0003-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
E334517

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
EDUARDOS NO.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
UNIVERSITY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
N 110TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
N 109TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
XAVIER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
EDUARDOS NO.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
E334518

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
TROSPER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
044-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
RODRIGUEZ-HERNDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
FM 2993

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
FM 2993

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
MILE 7 RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
MILE 7 RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
FM 2993

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
ALTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
MAYBERRY PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
STATE HIGHWAY 107 (CONWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
WEST  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
METES AND BOUNDS BEING 5.061 ACRES OUT OF LOT 49-5, WEST ADDITION TO SHARYLAND, RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 56, MAP RECORDS HIDALGO, TEXAS. SAME BEING DESCRIBED IN A GENERAL WARRANTY DEED CONVEYED TO LUIGE AND BELEN MENDOZA, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 3173043, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 5.061 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:   COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SAID LOT 49-5; THENCE, S08°32'14"W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, A DISTANCE OF 659.98 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE SET ON THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE CENTERLINE OF TROSPER ROAD SAME BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 6.57 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO APOLONIO GONZALES JR, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2669298, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT BEGINNING; THENCE, S81°27'46"E, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID GONZALEZ TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 1320.03 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, SAME BEING THE SOUTH EAST CORNER OF THE SAID GONZALEZ TRACT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE, S08°32'14"W, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, A DISTANCE OF 53.00 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A PINK CAP STAMPED "C.L.S. RPLS #6388" SET ON THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, SAME BEING THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF A CALLED 2.77 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO TOMAS GARCIA JR AND JESUS GARCIA, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 1383465, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE, S53°47'14"W, ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF THE SAID GARCIA TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 169.69 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED "PENA" FOUND, A POINT ON THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF THE SAID GARCIA TRACT, SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 4.89 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO JOSE ANTONIO LOMELI, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2407135, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR AN EXTERIOR CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE, N81°27'46"W, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID LOMELI TRACT, PASSING AT  DISTANCE OF 1159.52 FEE A 1/2  INCH IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED "PENA" FOUND, A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF TROSPER ROAD, CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1199.52 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE SET ON THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, SAME BEING A POINT ON THE CENTERLINE OF TROSPER ROAD, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;   THENCE, N08°32'14"E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID LOT 49-5, SAME BEING THE CENTERLINE OF TROSPER ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 172.46 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 5.061 ACRES MORE OR LESS. AND CONTAINING 5.061 ACRES MORE OR LESS.


03/02/2022 Page 1 of 3

SUB2022-0023

City of McAllen
Il SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW
Reviewed On: 3/2/2022

SUBDIVISION NAME: MENDOZA ACRES SUBDIVISION

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Trosper Road: dedication as needed for 40 ft. from centerline for 80 ft. total ROW
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides

***Please clarify how 40 ft. from centerline was dedicated on plat and include document
numbers as needed prior to final

**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final

*COM Thoroughfare Plan

N. 104th Street (N/S 1/4 Mile Street-east boundary): 60 ft. to 70 ft. ROW

Paving: 40 ft. to 44 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides

**Staff reviewing 1/4 mile street requirement on east boundary lot line, finalize prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final

*COM Thoroughfare Plan

Paving Curb & gutter

**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
*COM Thoroughfare Plan

* 1,200 ft. Block Length
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac
*Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Non-compliance

Non-compliance

Applied

NA

NA

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.  Paving: 16 ft.

*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties

*Minimum 20 ft. wide paved service drive required for City services on lots fronting a major
collector road as per Section 134-106

**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

* Proposing: Front/N. Trosper Rd: 50 ft. or in line with average setback of existing structures,
or easement, whichever is greater

**Please revise plat note#2 as shown above without the word proposing prior to final
**Clarify note #2 regarding front setback prior to final

**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

* Proposing: Rear: 15 ft. or greater for easement whichever is greater

**Setbacks for N. 104th Street (N/S 1/4 mile street on east boundary) will be finalized prior to
final.

**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

Non-compliance

Non-compliance




03/02/2022 Page 2 of 3

SUB2022-0023

* Proposing: Sides: 10 ft. or greater for easement, whichever is greater
**Setbacks will be finalized prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

* Corner
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setbacks are required; greater setback applies.
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE
PLAN

Applied

NA

Non-compliance

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. Trosper Road and N. 104th Street
**5 ft. sidewalk might be required on N. Trosper Road by Engineering Department
**Plat note #5 must be revised as shown above and once finalized prior to final
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time.

Non-compliance

Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial,
and industrial zones/uses.

**On plat note #16, please remove "Perimeter buffer must be built at time of subdivision
improvement,” prior to final; rest of note ok.

**_andscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**_andscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements.

Non-compliance

Applied

Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along
*Must comply with City Access Management Policy

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building
permit issuance.

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access,
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to
common areas and its private streets.

**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed.

**_andscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72

**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document
number on the plat, prior to recording.

**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed.

**_andscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72

**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

TBD

NA

Applied

NA

NA

NA




03/02/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0023

LOT REQUIREMENTS

PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDTIIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE AND UTILITY
APPROVALS.

* Lots fronting public streets Compliance
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1
* Minimum lot width and lot area Compliance
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356
ZONING/CUP
* Existing:ETJ Proposed: Residential Applied
**|f annexation is proposed, process must be finalized prior to final along with initial zoning
process.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V
* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval Applied
**[f annexation is proposed, process must be finalized prior to final along with initial zoning
process.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V
PARKS
* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, properties in ETJ are not subject to TBD
Parks Department requirements.
* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, TBD
properties in ETJ are not subject to Parks Department requirements. Park fee will be required
if property is annexed.
* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording and/or land dedication. As TBD
per Parks Department, properties in ETJ are not subject to Parks Department requirements.
Park fee will be required if property is annexed.
TRAFFIC
* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation waived for one single-family residence. No TIA is Applied
required, prior to final plat.
* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. NA
COMMENTS
Comments: Applied
**Please submit ownership map prior to final to verify no landlocked properties exist.
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
RECOMMENDATION
Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review







gl City of Mcallen > 0005

Planning Department

311 NORTH 15™ STREET e (956) 681-1250 e (956) 681-1279 (fax)
SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW APPLICATION

Subdivision Name Yuma Subdivision
Location NW corner of S. McColl and E. Yuma intersection
City Address or Block Number 5/5;5 Yo vE
= | Number of Lots 1 Gross Acres 2.009 Net Acres 1.788 ETJ mYes oNo
(]
® | Existing Zoning C-2 Proposed Zoning C-2  Rezoning Applied for OYes &KINo Date
€ Convenience
ug Existing Land Use Undeve. Proposed Land Use_Store Irrigation District #
“g Replat oYes oNo Commercial X Residential
;;2__' Agricultural Exemption oYes xNo Estimated Rollback Tax Due
Parcel # Tax Dept. Review
Water CCN KMPU OSharyland Water SC  Other
o 2.009 acres out of Lot 5, Biock 15 Steel and Pershing Subdivision of the East
Legal Description Half of Porcion 66 and all of Porcion 67 as shown by the plat of record in
Volume 8, Pg 115 of the Map Records of Hidalgo County Texas
. | Name Yuma McColl Retail Partners, Ltd Phone __ 713-961-0280
(<]
g Address 1207 Antoine Dr E-mail twomack@lascodevelopment.com|
City Houston | _ State_TX__ Zip 77055
_ Name __ LASCO Development Phone _713-961-0280
“g’_ Address 1207 Antoine Dr E-mail jromero@lascodevelopment.com
@ | city Houston State Tx Zip 77055
a Jairo Romero
Contact Person
jromero@lascodevelopment.com
Name TerraAssociates, a Bowman Company Phone 210-298-1600
g Address 8122 Datapoint Dr, Suite 202 E-mail  Jdh@terraassoc.com
L%’ city __San Antonio State TX Zip 78229
Contact Person _Jamie Hora
o Name _Sinclair Land Surveying Phone 210-341-4518
% Address 3411 Magic Drive E-mail Lsinclair@sinclairsurvey.com
§ City San Antonio State TX Zip 782

EREL

FEB 29 2022

tmitiar,_ QM )






SURVEYORS NOTES:

LEGEND: @ = 1/2” IRON BAR WITH A BLUE
CAP MARKED "RDE 6496”" 1. SET PROPERTY CORNERS ARE MONUMENTED WITH AN
FOUND SET IN THE GROUND ORANGE CAP MARKED ”"SLS RPLS 5142” UNLESS NOTED

) OTHERWISE.
@ = SET 1/2” IRON BAR WITH
AN ORANGE CAP MARKED 2. COORDINATES AND BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED ON

SUBDIVISION PLAT OF
YUMA SUBDIVISION

"SLS RPLS 5142"
= CALCULATED POINT

(F) = FIELD BEARING
R.O.W. = RIGHT-0OF-WAY

THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (CORS 1996)
FROM THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM
ESTABLISHED FOR THE SOUTH ZONE 4205 DISPLAYED
IN GRID VALUES DERIVED FROM THE NGS COOPERATIVE
CORS NETWORK.

3. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE SURFACE. SCALE FACTOR

2.009 ACRES OUT OF LOT 5, BLOCK 15 STEELE AND PERSHING
SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST HALF OF PORCION 66 AND ALL OF
PORCION 67 AS SHOWN BY PLAT OF RECORD IN VOLUME 8 AT PAGE
115 OF THE MAP RECORS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS.

0.R.H.C.TX. = OFFICIAL RECORDS OF HIDALGO USED IS 1.000040. THE ROTATION GRID TO PLAT IS
COUNTY, TEXAS 000000 "
0.G.R.H.C.TX. = OIL AND GAS RECORDS OF HIDALGO 4. COULD NOT DETERMINE WHICH ZONE THE SUBJECT 5
COUNTY, TEXAS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN PER THE NATIONAL FLOOD
VOL. = VOLUME INSURANCE PROGRAM FIRM MAP NUMBER 4803340425C,
) HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, LATEST REVISION NOVEMBER
PC. = PAGE "6, 1982 GRAPHIC SCALE
¢ = CENTERLINE STATE OF TEXAS
0 15 30 60
| COUNTY OF HIDALGO
& |, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS
YUMA SUBDIVIONS, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS
( IN FEET ) SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE CITY USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,
. PARKS, SEWER LINES, WATER COURSES, STORM SEWERS, EASEMENTS, FIRE HYDRANTS, AND PUBLIC
1 inch = 30 ft. PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH | WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER HE
SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES
THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES IF THE APPLICABLE
AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF McALLEN.
NAME
NOT TO SCALE ADDRESS
STATE ZIP
STATE OF TEXAS
METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF A SURVEY OF 3.70 ACRES COUNTY OF HIDALGO
2.009 acres out of Lot 5, Block 15, Steele and Pershings Subdivision of the east half of Porcion 66 and all of Porcion 67 as shown by plat of OWNER: MEYERHOFF FAMILY TRUST
record in Volume 8 at page 115 of the Map Records of Hidalgo County, Texas, consisting of a 0.174—acre tract of land described in deed of record BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED
in Document Number 2020—3154707 of the Official Public Records of Hidalgo County, Texas, a portion of a 3—acre tract of land described in deed (’D XXXXXXXXXXXXXX PROVED TO ME THROUGH HIS TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY DRIVER
of record in Volume 2220 at page 221 of the Official Public Records of Hidalgo County, Texas and a 0.66—acre tract of land described in deed of LICENSE, TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, WHO,
record in Volume 2630 at page 353 of the Official Public Records of Hidalgo County, Texas and being more particularly described by metes and ¥ BEING BY ME FIRST DULY SWORN, DECLARED THAT THE STATEMENTS CONTAINED THEREIN ARE
bounds, as surveyed, as follows: V% TRUE AND CORRECT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND
Beginning at a point in the centerline of E. Yuma Ave., the south boundary line of Lot 5, Block 15, Steele and Pershings Subdivision of the east S 87 ° , CONSIDERATION THEREBY EXPRESSED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE.
half of Porcion 66 and all of Porcion 67 as shown by plat of record in Volume 8 at page 115 of the Map Records of Hidalgo County, Texas, the 27 82 2
southeast corner of a 0.174—acre tract of land described in deed of record in Document Number 2020—3154707 of the Official Public Records of e \ _E' 3 GIVEN UNDER MY HAND & SEAL OF OFFICE
Hidalgo County, Texas, for a southeast corner of this tract, whence a point, the point of intersection of the centerline of E. Yuma Ave. and the —_— 70 00’ THIS____DAY OF ____, 2022.
centerline of S. McColl Rd., the southeast corner of said Lot 5, bears S 81°21'32" E a distance of 264.00 feet; — —_
—_ 260.00’
Thence N 81°21°32" W with the centerline of E. Yuma Ave., the south boundary line of said Lot 5 and the south boundary line of said 0.174—acre - 00
tract a distance of 46.00 feet to a point, the southwest corner of said 0.174—acre tract and the southeast corner of a 1.826—acre tract of land — @
described in deed of record in Document Number 2020—3154700 of the Official Public Records of Hidalgo County, Texas, for the southwest corner of B '\'\ NOTARY PUBLIC
this tract; —
—_— 776 HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS
Thence N 8°38°28" E crossing said Lot 5 with the west boundary line of said 0.174—acre tract and the east boundary line of said 1.826—acre tract - _ N
at 30.01 feet an %" iron bar with a blue cap marked "RDE 6496” found set in the ground and continuing on the same course and by the same —_— -
count at 165.00 feet a point in the south boundary line of a 3—acre tract of land described in deed of record in Volume 2220 at page 221 of the — — o))
Official Public Records of Hidalgo County, Texas, the northwest corner of said 0.174—acre tract, the northeast corner of said 1.826—acre tract and - <
the southeast corner of a 1.826—acre tract of land described in deed of record in Document Number 2020—3154689 of the Official Public Records T -
of Hidalgo County, Texas, and continuing on the same course and by the same count crossing said 3—acre tract with the east boundary line of said —_—
1.826—acre tract recorded in Document Number 2020—3154689 an overall distance of 330.00 feet to an %” iron bar with a blue cap marked "RDE —_— _ | THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT
6496” found set in the ground in the north boundary line of said 3—acre tract and the south boundary line of a 3.70—acre tract of land owned by —_— |
the Meyerhoff Family Trust, the northeast corner of said 1.826—acre tract recorded in Document Number 2020-3154689, for the northwest corner of — gggggs’:f I-,I-SOREIEJIIJIEESUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY
this tract; :
Thence S 81°21'32” E with the north boundary line of said 3—acre tract and the south boundary line of said 3.70—acre tract at 260.00 feet an %" 1.826 ACRES
iron bar with a blue cap marked "RDE 6496” found set in the ground and continuing on the same course and by the same count an overall OWNER: MFTWS, LLC T DARLING _____D_?E____
distance of 310.00 feet to a point in the centerline of S. McColl Rd. and the east boundary line of said Lot 5, the northeast corner of said 3—acre = M DA A
tract, for the northeast corner of this tract; (DOCUMENT NUMBER: 2020-3154689 O-R-H-C-TX') g MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN
Thence S 8°38'28” W with the centerline of S. McColl Rd., the east boundary line of said Lot 5 and the east boundary line of said 3—acre tract a .
distance of 165.00 feet to a point, the southeast corner of said 3—acre tract, for a southeast corner of this tract; )
™ STORM SEWER EASEMENT
Thence N 81°21°32" W crossing said Lot 5 with the south boundary line of said 3—acre tract a distance of 50.00 feet to an %" iron bar with an ™ (DOC. NO. 1264267, O.RH.C.TX.)
orange cap marked "SLS RPLS 5142" set in the ground in the west right—of—way line of S. McColl Rd., the northeast comer of a 0.66—acre tract N e N e e —————— e ——— e
of land described in deed of record in Volume 2630 at page 353 of the Official Public Records of Hidalgo County, Texas, for a reentrant comer of EQ Q CITY CLERK DATE
this tract; ~
~
Thence S 838'28" W with the west right—of—way line of S. McColl Rd. and the east boundary line of said 0.66—acre tract a distance of 120.00 feet ]
to an %” iron bar with an orange cap marked "SLS RPLS 5142” set in the ground at the point of intersection of the west right—of—way line of S. Q
McColl Rd. and the northwest right—of—way line of E. Yuma Ave., a southeast corner of said 0.66—acre tract, for a southeast corner of this tract; C\Z
Thence S 53°20°02" W with the northwest right—of—way line of E. Yuma Ave. and the southeast boundary line of said 0.66—acre tract a distance of Cb PLANNING AND ZONING
21.10 feet to an %” iron bar with an orange cap marked "SLS RPLS 5142” set in the ground, the southeast corner of said 0.66—acre tract, for the (%%
southeast corner of this tract; 77 |, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
@ 6 McALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIRMENTS OF THE
Thence N 81°21°32” W with the north right—of—way line of E. Yuma Ave. and the south boundary line of said 0.66—acre tract a distance of 199.16 SUBDIVISION REGUALTIONS OF THIS CITY WHERE IN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.
feet an %" iron bar with an orange cap marked "SLS RPLS 5142 set in the ground in the east boundary line of said 0.174—acre tract, the % LOT 1
southwest corner of said 0.66—acre tract, for a reentrant corner of this tract;
Thence S 8°38°28" W with the east boundary line of said 0.174—acre tract a distance of 30.00 feet to the point of beginning. 2.009 ACRES <O\/ERALL) CHAIRMAN ____ISA_ﬁ-:____
1.788 ACRES (NET) '
Containing 2.009 acres (87,519 square feet) of land, more or less. PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT
*
g HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR
o THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS
© c\' WATER CODE 49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE
N DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON
1 GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND
HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1
1.826 ACRES )
- ol NG N T ey TN D g Y e RS e —————
OWNER: MFTWS’ LLC < RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M. DATE
(DOCUMENT NUMBER: 2020—3154700 0.R.H.C.TX.) é? \\6 GENERAL MANAGER

16 ~
oS

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT TO THE
MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT
CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE
VARIANCES GRANTED BY THE SAN ANTONIO PLANNING COMMISSION.

WILLIAM "BILL" SCHOCK, P.E.,
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 88636

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT CONFORMS TO THE MINIMUM STANDARDS SET FORTH BY
THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING ACCORDING TO AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE
ON THE GROUND BY: EMPLOYEES OF SINCLAIR LAND SURVEYING, INC. UNDER MY SUPERVISION.

LEMUEL T. SINCLAIR, R.P.L.S. #5142
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

PROJECT SURVEYOR:

SINCLAIR LAND
SURVEYING, INC.

3411 MAGIC DRIVE
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78229

210—-341-4518
TBPELS FIRM NO.10089000

JOB NUMBER: S—202160534
JULY 2020

PROJECT ENGINEER:

[ | | | 8122 DATAPOINT RD., STE. 202
I-I‘I"\ SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78229
I PHONE: 210—298-1600
= EMAIL: BOS®@terraassoc.com

a Bowman company  1gpg Registration No.: F—14309




03/08/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0025

City of McAllen
Il SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW
Reviewed On: 3/8/2022

SUBDIVISION NAME: YUMA SUBDIVISION

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

S. McColl Road: Dedication as needed for 50 ft. from centerline for 100 ft. ROW
Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides
*Indicate the Existing ROW from centerline and total ROW
**Please indicate Existing ROW and total ROW on plat prior to final, and what areas are being
dedicated by this Plat.
***Provide copy of referenced document and any other related documents regarding Right-of-
Way along East Yuma Avenue and South McColl Road, to determine any dedication prior to
final.

Please provide document for the west half of South McColl Road.(Please Clarify)
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
***x%Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
*ekkxxkCOM Thoroughfare Plan

E. Yuma Avenue: Dedication as needed for 30 ft. from centerline for 60 ft. ROW

Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides

*Indicate the Existing ROW from centerline and total ROW

**Please indicate Existing ROW and total ROW on plat prior to final, and what areas are being
dedicated by this Plat.

***Provide copy of referenced document and any other related documents regarding Right-of-
Way along East Yuma Avenue and South McColl Road, to determine any dedication prior to
final.

****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

***x%Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final

*rrekxCOM Thoroughfare Plan

Paving Curb & gutter

**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
*COM Thoroughfare Plan

* 1,200 ft. Block Length
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Non-compliance

Non-compliance

Applied

NA

NA

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

Non-compliance




03/08/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0025

SETBACKS

* Front: South McColl Road - In accordance with zoning ordinance, or greater for easements | Non-compliance
or approved site plan, or in line with average setbacks, whichever is greater.

East Yuma Avenue - In accordance with zoning ordinance, or greater for easements or
approved site plan, or in line with average setbacks, whichever is greater.
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

* Rear: In accordance with zoning ordinance, or greater for easements or approved site plan, | Non-compliance
or in line with average setbacks.

**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

* Sides: In accordance with zoning ordinance, or greater for easements or approved site plan, | Non-compliance
or in line with average setbacks.

**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

**Corner: See front setback note above. Non-compliance
**Plat note as required before final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

* Garage NA
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356
*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE Applied
PLAN

SIDEWALKS
* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on E. Yuma Ave. and S. McColl Rd Non-compliance

** Sidewalks subject to increase to 5ft. as per Engineering prior to final.
**Plat note needed once requirement is established prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, | Non-compliance
and industrial zones/uses.

**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final.
**andscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or Non-compliance
multi-family residential zones/uses and along the west property line.
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final.

**|_andscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied
NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along TBD

*Must comply with City Access Management Policy

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building Required

permit issuance.

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be Required

maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review




03/08/2022 Page 3 of 3

SUB2022-0025

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access,
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to
common areas and its private streets.

**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed.

**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72

**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document
number on the plat, prior to recording.

**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed.

**_andscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72

**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

NA

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

* Minimum lot width and lot area
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-2 Proposed: C-2
**Zoning Ordinance: Article V
*** Conditional Use Permit required prior to final if the proposed use included gasoline sales.

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**Zoning Ordinance: Article V
*** Conditional Use Permit required prior to final if the proposed use included gasoline sales.

Required

Required

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee.
* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording
* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC.

NA

NA

NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is
required, prior to final plat.

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat.

Non-compliance

TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:

*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.

** |dentify the area shown on the Plat along the northside between the dashed line shown and
the north boundary line.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APRROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE AND UTILITIES
APPROVAL.

Completed

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review







Clty of McAllen 311 North 15% Street

McAllen, TX 78501

Planning Depan‘ment P. O. Box 220

McAllen, TX 78505-0220

APPLICATION FOR (956) 681-1250
SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Project Description

(956) 681-1279 (fax)

SubdiwsmnNameéTf/[/ TY% {/MM 6“'96”\)]6)\0,/1

Location ,%W 0_.

CHass coc—- & Mile. 1 North

City Address or Block Number (0 60[
Gross acres laa Net acres ’0 -O@

Number of lots

Existing Zoning A Proposed

Existing Land UseMP

Rez

roposed Land Use

r}lng WL ed For [lves &ﬁo Date

Qgﬂ'lmgatlon District # _u_| D

Residential Replat Yes o No ) Commercial Replat Yes)(No o ETJYeso No(

Agricultural Tax Exempt Yes o No o

Parcel No. 60 g“@ l

Tax Dept. Review

]gaL Dgifnptuoa &%!%3 lt +Z—- ) 1000

Estimated Rollback tax due

06 ac net () out

AV SubdiviSior)

Owner

Name MK/HM' A

Address 7() B&YLMWI $+

PYIMLMIL ) Phonec/o[qgojf)gl‘oqgl

City KJ YK

State IL Zip (00]"“0 ?)92-7

i /DruJoeMiJWldebtalndl/\lJvuL i

Developer

Name GTF( iMC

Address 5\8"1“‘7' 'Fm "’|"+_1

Phone(ilgl ) (Q’;‘fl “50&(2

City

AlLL[SﬂCIQ.—
Contact Person Dw] O\MT (.T

State

Tx  zip 37171

14

E-mail cl‘i(md&Y@ chec.. OV

Engineer

Name Mﬂv\{ ZH\M'h :];th

Address n 6 W . M&;(/D/h

Pho%’@S@ 281-018

city_ ALY G

Contact Person

ate ip 786"*
w,_oaft,iajfrm L IS, PE.

E-mail

Surveyor

i

J T

Name M@; pV) é} E\;JV]T J:MC Phone \ %ﬁl’O%I
Address “6 V\J MQYVWAYQ/ S’r

@te

ciy Eain m,mB




Minimum Developer’'s Requirements Submitted with Application

Proposed Plat Submittal

L"$225 Preliminary Review Fee and $75 Final Approval Fee
L Title Report
L~ 8 %" by 11” Original Sealed Survey showing existing structures/
easements or 3 blueline copies
L 2 Location Maps
L~ 2 8 % by 11” copies/legible copies of plat with name & north arrow
L~ 6 Folded blueline prints of the proposed plat
L~ 2 Warranty Deeds (Identifiying owner on application)
v~ Autocad 2005 DWG file and PDF of plat
\~ Letter of Authorization from the owner, if applicable
Proof of authority of person signing application on behalf of
partnership/corporation, if applicable

PLAT TO SHOW:

Metes and bounds

Lots numbered with dimensions and area of irregular lots noted
Surrounding platted lots and/or lot lines for uplatted tracts

Name and address of owner, lienholder, developer, engineer and
surveyor shown along with signature lines

North arrow, scale and vicinity map

Name & dimension of adjoining street ROWSs (total width & width
from centerline)

ANENENEN

e

Note: Though the original submittal for application to process a subdivision plat does
not require the drainage report or utility plans, it is advisable that they be included with
the original submittal to expedite the review process. Complying with the minimum
requirements for the original plat submittal does not constitute meeting the deadline for
drainage and utility review by the appropriate boards. Additional information will be
required during the review to properly complete the subdivision process. Any revisions
would require resubmission of blueline copies prints and 8 %" by 11" copies/legible
copy of the plat, affected by changes.

Owner’s Signature

| certify that | am the actual owner of the property described above and (include
corporate name if applicable); or | am authorized by the actual owner to submit this
application and have attached written evidence of such authorization.

Signat Date /@/Z’?: évee

rint Name Mém /Au_s
1 J /

Owner o Authorized Agao}(

10119




SH 107
Sion

N
Vi,
Lorq

McaL g,
SuBpy

LL

Lor¢

ORANGE Hi

N
VILLAS DEL A




P LAT O F STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF §

S TEC TRES LA GOS SUBDIVISION WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE STEC TRES LAGOS
e JUAN M. CAMPOS SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE
P . SUBDIVISION
FAMILY TRUST AGREEMENT PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE
- W.D. DOC. No. 1042955, H.C.O.R. BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 11.874 ACRES OUT OF HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH | WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT
_— o o B N 3 LOT 482, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF
- 5 5 2 VOLUME 1, PAGE 17, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, I\O/IEA_II__FL'EI\XP,TDLLI_K'{:;LEAAI\(IE_EgE;EIESPOUFRTPF?ESCE;IS_I_?-loEFRlaII\ALEZ(EPNRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES
_ _ _ ~ %@ MILE 7 ROAD 2 o2 o - o 24 HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS OALLEN.
- ] A A
S 70.0'ROW. Eo R E e SOUTH TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
> I, S81°25'19"E 450.QDH ] — BS
ﬁ\,,, — —= 25 METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:
'+ — &ATEAFTEYAG — — — — — — — T 7y ¥l
Y —gT()AuEé)f/gf_stss PG. 164 H.C.D.R . T \ | Y ﬂ %‘«’g BEING A SUBDIVISION OF A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 11.874 ACRES SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOT 482, JOHN H. SHARY
ROWE. VOL. 460. PG, 189 HODR. z | z% SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 17, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, WHICH SAID 11.874 ACRES WHERE CONVEYED TO SOUTH SOUTH TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. DATE
A2V EL VUL A0, Fa. 108, T ER Y | | s £ TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. BY VIRTUE OF A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 3190340, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 11.874 ACRES A TEXAS NON-PROFIT CORPORATION
i 23 ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 0.
ADDITIONAL 5.0' R.O.W. DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT- @ g | | z g SO GMo cu s¢ S FOLLOWS ZUORSBSF){(Y”TOX 77976
o )
. ez | | Ioo ° BEGINNING AT A 60D NAIL FOUND [NORTHING: 16637292.958, EASTING: 1057120.120] ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 482, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN
& >0 N DESCRIBED TRACT;
N 2 A | | | SCALE: 1" = 100'
A g, | o 1. THENCE, N 81° 25' 19" W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 482, A DISTANCE OF 175.00 FEET TO A No. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
o] X < =
L 5 | ! LEGEND & ABBREVIATIONS 2. THENCE, N 23° 12' 27" W ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AN IRRIGATION CANAL, A DISTANCE OF 522.08 FEET TO A No. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF STATE OF TEXAS §
oA |l THIS TRACT; S UUNTY OF :
- | @ FOUND No.4 REBAR
| | | & FOUND PK NAIL 3. THENCE, N 08° 34' 41" E A DISTANCE OF 841.22 FEET TO A No. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF MILE 7 ROAD, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED KNOWN TO ME TO BE
| & FOUND 60d NAIL THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED
| @ FOUND SURVEY MARKER 4. THENCE, S 81° 25' 19" E ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF MILE 7 ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 430.00 FEET PASS A No. 4 REBAR SET ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE,
| | | SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC GLASSCOCK ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 450.00 FEET TO A No. 4 REBAR SET ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 482, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THIS THE DAY OF , 20
m) O CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT
2 | = AC. - OF ONE ACRE 5. THENCE, S 08° 34' 41" W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 482 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF N. GLASSCOCK ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 1,285.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
L @) ‘ DOC. - DOCUMENT BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 11.874 ACRES, OF WHICH 0.590 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF N. GLASSCOCK ROAD, LEAVING A NET OF 11.284 ACRES OF LAND,
S | | | ol H.C.D.R.- HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS MORE OR LESS.
5o | X|= H.C.M.R.- HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS
WS L 1o|1= H.C.O.R.- HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS NOTARY PUBLIC IN THE STATE OF TEXAS
8T | ol0 No.- NUMBER MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
ax 1O e PG.- PAGE
zZ% | | n|. P.O.B.- POINT OF BEGINNING
9K (</E) g‘ R.O.W.- RIGHT-OF-WAY
; \ R.O.W.D.- RIGHT-OF-WAY DEED
w o .
zZ | | \(_DI < R.O.W.E.- RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT GENERAL NOTES:
o9 | s S.E. COR. SOUTH EAST CORNER
z o ADDITIONAL | = SQ. FT.- SQUARE FEET 1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN FLOOD ZONE "X" (UNSHADED) DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN."
€9 LOT 1 . | | S.W.D. - SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334 0295 D I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY
Q= 20.0' R.O.W. S.W.S.C.- SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION MAP REVISED: JUNE 6, 2000
¥ 10.647 AC DEDICATED o ! oL - VOLUME : ' CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF
< - : - THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.
S (463,780.34 SQ. FT.) BY THiS PLAT | || | W.D. - WARRANTY DEED 2. MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18 INCHES ABOVE THE FRONT TOP OF CURB MEASURED FROM THE CENTER OF THE LOT. Q
a »(OU. R T ! W.D.W.V.L.- WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDORS LIEN
20.0 =20.0' (I:_ - CENTER LINE 3. MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN ZONING CODE:
| | O FRONT (N. GLASSCOCK ROAD & MILE 7 ROAD) - 40 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN
400 _ | | - LOTLINE REAR - IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN.
| | ‘ SIDES - IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN.
| B CORNER - IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN. TR e e DATE
| | . 4. REQUIRED STORM SEWER RUNOFF DETENTION FOR THIS SUBDIVISION AS PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT:
- 1. TOTAL 60.0'RO.W. 55,991 C.F. (1.285 AC. FT.) TO BE PROVIDED WITHIN A PROPOSED RETENTION POND.
~ | ‘ RO 5. AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE CITY OF McALLEN ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT, SHALL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMIT.
S ‘ [
' oo
|~ | 7 § 2 6. NOBUILDING ALLOWED OVER ANY EASEMENT. I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS
[0}
| | | 8 83 7. SITE PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMIT ISSUANCE. TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.
rwr Ny
| | “EJ =420 8. A4-FOOT WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON N. GLASSCOCK ROAD AND MILE 7 ROAD.
15.0' EASEMENTTO | || | S0y
3gY_.S1.g(.)§.8.GW.1E1.8 | | \ =<s8 9. A6 OPAQUE BUFFER WILL BE REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT / BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL ZONES / USES.
. , . , < 0N
= ag
HCDR. | =l § 1= 10. AN 8 MASONRY WALL WILL BE REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES / USES. VAVOR CITY OF McALLEN BATE
(@] s
| | Py 11. THE FOLLOWING BENCHMARKS ARE IDENTIFIED ON THE FACE OF THE PLAT AND ON THE ATTACHED ENGINEERING PLANS:
15.0' EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT ! —CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK: "MC 36" FROM THE CITY OF McALLEN G.P.S. REFERENCE MARKS LIST PREPARED
DEDICATED TO SW.S.C. | | N N BY GLICK & LINN ON OCTOBER 7, 1999. BEING LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF GLASSCOCK RD & MILE 7 RD. 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-1/4"
DOC. NO. | | o 4% BRASS MONUMENT CAP ON TOP AT ELEVATION = 149.19 (TEXAS SOUTH 4205).
1 < Z O
| | | & u % L 12. ALL SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE. NO OTHER USE OF THE EASEMENT IS PERMITTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL OF
| TEWRG SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. STATE OF TEXAS §
]! CEPA COUNTY OF HIDALGO §
\ 20 13. UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT NOTES:
‘ ‘ E X 5 e ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE USE WITHOUT ITS EXPRESS WRITTEN I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER
| u iz APPROVAL. ENGINEERING CONSIDERATIONS HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.
| | e NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITH
| .‘ LINES, POLES, OPEN DITCHES OR OTHER USE WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CROSSING PERMIT FROM UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT. DATED THIS THE DAY OF 20 . MELDEN & HUNT. ING
| e NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, UTILITY POLE, HOLE, WALL, FENCE, DRIVEWAY, OR ROAD WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR EXIST ON ANY DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT — TEXAS REGISTRATION F. 1435
| | \ OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY UNAUTHORIZED STRUCTURE WITHIN THE EASEMENT BOUNDARY IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT -
. VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE. R AT
| | ‘ 9 e NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A PERMIT FROM IRRIGATION DISTRICT. U KE OF 721y
‘ ‘ G o ANY CONNECTION NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE DISTRICT IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE. - AT S s Iy
E = . o
z O - K .
. Lo 14. ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES (OSSF) NOTE: THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL USE ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH TCEQ AND HIDALGO COUNTY RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 126282 :*"_'-' **',
| | BT REGULATIONS FOR SEWAGE DISPOSAL. THE SUBDIVIDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AND OSSF ON ALL LOTS. STATE OF TEXAS # RUBEN JAMES DE ‘J'E"s'u's"f
W P AU PIOW
> \ K L g
\ \ | 28 A. OSSF SYSTEM IS BEING DESIGNED FOR DISPOSAL OF DOMESTIC SEWAGE ONLY. A SEPARATE DESIGN SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR COMMERCIAL USE. DATE PREPARED: 3-4-2021 ', o 126282 ..
‘ e B. EACH LOT ON THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE MINIMUM 21,780 SQUARE FEET LOT AREA WITH POTABLE WATER SUPPLY. ENGINEERING JOB No. 20191.00 l,%A;'.{,C R & -
| > b C. OSSF SYSTEM SHALL REQUIRE INSPECTION AND APPROVAL BY HIDALGO COUNTY AUTHORIZED DEPARTMENT. I 6‘@\9“-‘5‘.\!--"§0\é.'
| | B & = D. SOIL ANALYSIS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE AUTHORIZED HIDALGO COUNTY DEPARTMENT AND EXCERPTS MAY BE ALSO SEEN ON THE UTILITY LAYOUT FOR THIS SUBDIVISION Ly JONAL B Q™
Y T E Q AS SUBMITTED TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT. THE ENGINEER HAS DETERMINED THAT THE SOIL IS SUITABLE FOR A STANDARD SEPTIC TANK AND ABSORPTIVE AN
®, | | NI 55 DRAINFIELD SYSTEM.
2 ¥ 3=z E. APPROVED "OSSF" PERMIT APPLICATION IS REQUIRED INCLUDING INDIVIDUAL LOT PLANNING MATERIALS PRIOR TO OCCUPYING A LOT.
. C | | ™ © o F. THERE ARE NO WATER WELLS WITHIN 150 FEET FRO THE BOUNDARIES ON THIS SUBDIVISION.
KATHERINE D. JULIA N 3 ! x G. A SPECIAL DESIGN IS REQUIRED FOR ALL OSSF SYSTEMS LOCATED WITHIN A DESIGNATED FLOOD ZONE. THE DESIGN SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING
W.D.W.V.L. DOC. No. 2938434, H.C.O.R. \;", | I - o ITEMS:
% | B 7)) ANCHORING OF SEPTIC TANK(S)
. - | BACK FLOW VALVES STATE OF TEXAS §
. | ‘ A SEPTIC TANK COVER SHALL BE ABLE TO SEAL COUNTY OF HIDALGO §
. | A |, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
L — L0 PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY ON THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY
> 175.00" = SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND.
N 81°25"19" W
o
MARIO SERVANTES AND WIFE ELVA SERVANTES \ DATED THIS THE DAY OF , 20
W.D. VOL. 2705, PG. 782, H.C.O.R.
JOH'NOJ ‘éLZARY . ‘ I, SHERILYN DAHLBERG, HEREBY CONDITIONALLY CERTIFY THAT POTABLE WATER SERVICE IS THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT ON THIS
S/DVOL1 P617 HCMR \ | AVAILABLE FOR THE STEC TRES LAGOS SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN CITY OF McALLEN IN HIDALGO THE DAY OF , 20
’ \ COUNTY, TEXAS, SUBJECT TO THE SUBDIVISION'S POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE FRED L. KURTH, R.P.L.S. #4750
‘ ! APPROVAL OF THE DEVELOPER'S DESIGN ENGINEER, ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) DATE SURVEYED: 10-22-2020
OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, AND LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES. SHALL BE PLACED UPON UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF SURVEYING JOB No. 20191.08
THIS PLAT DOES NOT RELEASE ANY RIGHTS THAT THE DISTRICT MAY HAVE WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT.
T DEVELOPER AND ITS DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT
é THE ABOVE REFERENCE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED
2ol o[ SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT.
35| 34| 35 | 21| 30 | 29
511 512 PRI ‘ 513 51la : ATTEST:
i il PRESIDENT SECRETARY
S o5
Fﬁ‘c@ﬂ TR E L. SHERILYN DAHLBERG DATE
A= : GENERAL MANAGER
= JJ auois 5| ray| skcdusp ] B t | [8e SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION
™ | SUBDs Ay EE
" IREA 54
e | 501 =y N =%
AL 502 P, g APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:
— U =
<7 = ( ] HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS
, b SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS
€2 WATER CODE §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE \\\\““'“”ll"
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON \\\\CJQ\)NT'\LCOU/P}"I'
@b o ) GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND § oot T0 00 '0,'
/ﬂ% 494 N HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS. s 5 . 2 FILED FOR RECORD IN
i £= - : ] -
497 i aid Sei ias HIDALGO COUNTY
- -
- ] / HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1 AN i § ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.
: , ) S
BOGERT[STBD] | T iR th T % GO HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK
JA2 9P W W] LIOLWTJ&L o7 % eI
= " O N \‘
, 2 A y ] 51T <7 ""'nF HDAL\\\“\\
kuBD. e sOEDSion : ””“‘ ON AT AM/PM
- @) 5
RAUL E. SESIN, P.E,, CF.M.
781 48 483 8 = GENERAL MANAGER INSTRUMENT NUMBER
‘ e OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS
prsoHE?
= | :
: MELDEN & HUNT INC
I S ITE CONSULTANTS ¢ ENGINEERS » SURVEYORS
AREY. SHARYLAND, Lo.D, PIONEER DRAWN BY: S.A. DATE _3-4-2021
T m
471 472 AN 47\3 474 115 W. MCINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX 78541 SURVEYED, CHECKED DATE
PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839 FINAL CHECK DATE
L O CAT I O N M A P TBPELS FIRM F#1435 ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

Y:\Land Development\Commercial\McAllen\20191 — STEC Tres Lagos Subdivision\Autocad files\STEC_EVZ.dwg, PLAT, 2/28/2022 10:38:02 AM, edward


AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
MILE 7 NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
504

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
473

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
474

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
483

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
484

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
493

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
503

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
494

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
513

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
SHARY COUNTRY ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
MAGNUM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
UNIT NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
ACOSTA SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
LA RUE SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
471

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
472

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
481

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
482

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
MORALES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
N. 72nd. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
491

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
501

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
511

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
502

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
492

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
512

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
BOGERT SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
S.H. 107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
WESTWARD HO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
EXCALIBUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
514

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
RODRIGUEZ ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
N. SHARY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
GLASSCOCK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
PEACEFUL ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
BASHAM NO. 14 SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
CANTU SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
UPPER SHARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
AUDIE E. RAY SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
ARIDAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
SHARY COUNTRY ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
B. FARIAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
MITSCHELEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
AREVALO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
ORANGE HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
SHARYLAND I.S.D. PIONEER HIGH SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
RUBEN RODRIGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
MIGUEL TORRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
IRMA SHAFER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
EL TIGRE FOOD STORE #22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
STEWART RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
BY:%%U                            %%U DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
INSTRUMENT NUMBER%%U                    %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
ON: %%U            %%UAT%%U             %%U AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
FILED FOR RECORD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
FRED L. KURTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
4750


03/07/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2020-0083

City of McAllen
Il SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW
Reviewed On: 3/7/2022

SUBDIVISION NAME: STEC TRES LAGOS

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

North Glasscock Road: 20 ft. dedication for 40 ft. from centerline for 80 ft. total ROW. Non-compliance
Paving: 52 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides

**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording.

***Please show and label ROW on both sides of centerline and total ROW after accounting for
any ROW dedication needed prior to final.

**+*Please submit copy of document for "15 ft. easement to S.W.S.C. R.O.W.E. Vol. 1602, Pg.
118, HCDR"

Mile 7 Road: 5 ft. dedication for 40 from centerline for 80 ft. total ROW Non-compliance
Paving: 52 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides

**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording.

***Please show and label ROW on both sides of centerline and total ROW after accounting for
any ROW dedication needed prior to final.

****Please submit copy of document for existing ROW.

Colorado Avenue (1/4 Mile collector along south boundary): 35 ft. ROW dedication for 70 ft. Non-compliance
ROW

Paving: 44 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides

**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording.
***Please show street on plat to verify compliance with requirements prior to final.

* 800 ft. Block Length. NA
* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac. NA
ALLEYS
ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft. Non-compliance
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
SETBACKS
* Front: North Glasscock Road: 40 ft. or greater for easements or approved site plan. Applied
Mile 7 Road: 40 ft. or greater for easements or approved site plan.
* Rear: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site Applied
plan.
* Sides: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site Applied
plan.
* Corner: See above. Non-compliance
* Garage. NA
*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE Applied
PLAN

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review




03/07/2022 Page 2 of 3

SUB2020-0083

SIDEWALKS
* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on North Glasscock Road and Mile 7 Road. Applied
***Sidewalks subject to increase prior to final as per Engineering Department.
* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied
BUFFERS
* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, Applied
and industrial zones/uses
* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or Applied
multi-family residential zones/uses
*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied
NOTES
* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along. TBD
* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building Required
permit issuance.
* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, Applied
setbacks, landscaping, etc.
* Common Areas, any private streets/drives must be maintained by the lot owners and not the Applied
City of McAllen
* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the NA
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other
requirments per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to
common areas and its private streets.
* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document NA
number on the plat, prior to recording.
LOT REQUIREMENTS
* Minimum lot width and lot area. Compliance
* Lots fronting public streets. Compliance
ZONING/CUP
* Existing: R-1 Proposed: R-1 Applied
* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval. Applied
*CUP for "Railroad Facilities or Utilities Holding a Franchise" approved by Planning and
Zoning Board on August 4, 2020 and approved by City Commission on August 27, 2020.
PARKS
* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA
* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. NA
* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA
TRAFFIC
* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation waived for Electrical Substation use. NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review




03/07/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2020-0083

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation waived for Electrical Substation use. NA
COMMENTS
Comments: Must comply with City's Access Management Policy Applied

***Please submit copy of document for "15 ft. easement to S.W.S.C. R.O.W.E. Vol. 1602, Pg.

118, HCDR"
***As per Public works and Fire Departments, please submit site plan for staff's review prior to

final.

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SIX MONTH EXTENSION. Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only — additional
requirements may apply at time of site plan review




MAGN um

|

Z
O
—
<C
@
@,
—




	3/10/22 P&Z Special Meeting Agenda
	2a) 2624 North 24th Street
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	2b) 11128 North Trosper Road
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3

	Aerial

	2c) 513 East Yuma Avenue
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	2d) 6801 7 Mile Line
	pg2
	Location Map
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial Map




